9.

S

CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Martha Garcia Christine Lowery

Chairman 13 Vice Chairman 2" Vice Chairman
Ralph Lucero Robert Windhorst
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, April 27, 2023
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Praver

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period.
Speaker’s comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests
more information. The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda
forward in a prompt yet efficient manner.

Minutes
a. 03.23.2023 Regular Commission Meeting

Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

Presentation
a. FY22 Final Audit Close Out Presentation-Audrey Jaramillo-Jaramillo Accounting Group (J.A.G.)
b. Update on Legislative Recap & Water Services Program-NW NM Council of Governments-Evan
Williams or Angelina Grey
c. Swearing In Ceremony of Barbara Kohn Deputy Sheriff

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a. Consideration of Resolution 2023-24 Acceptance of FY22 Audit Report

b. Consideration of Resolution 2023-21 Budget Adjustment Number 7

c. Consideration of Resolution 2023-25 3™ Quarter Report

d. Consideration of Resolution 2023-26 2023 Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report

Page 1 of 2



e. Consideration of School Resource Officer (SRO) Contract Between Cibola County and Grants-
Cibola School District MOA-SRO
f.  Consideration of requisitions over $20,000
a. SHI/ HPE 23TB Server Upgrade (2)/1.T. $77,369.60
b. Melloy Dodge/Durango/Sheriff-$42,403

11. Executive Session-2 Items
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)

b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)
1. County Complex-515 W. High Street, Grants, NM 870202
2. Bluewater Village Community Center-4 Elm Street

c. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)

d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;
Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In
Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.

12. New Business-Action May Be Taken
a. Direction to Staff Regarding 515 W. High Street Property
b. Direction to Staff Regarding 4 Elm Street, Bluewater Village, NM

13. Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be on May 25", 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

14. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



Minutes

03.23.2023

Regular Commission
Meeting




Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, March 2379, 2023
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Elected Officials Present Staff Kate Fletcher, Manager

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chair Natalie Grine, Chief Deputy Clerk
Martha Garcia, Commissioner Pricsilla Marquez Rec & Filing

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

1. Call to Order
Chairman Torrez called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

2. Roll Call
Chairman Torrez does roll call, Commissioner Windhorst was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance
Led by Commissioner Lucero, recited by all.

4. Prayer
Led by Commissioner Garcia.

5. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve agenda made by Commissioner Lowery.

Second made by Commissioner Lucero 4-0 affirmative.

6. Public Comment
No Public comment.

7. Minutes
a. 2-23-2023 Regular Commissiong Meeting
b. 3-03-2023 Special Commission Meeting.
Motion to approve Minutes for items a and b, made by Commissioner Lucero.
Second made by Commissioner Lowery 4-0 affirmative.

8. Reports .
a. Budget and Finance Report — Kate Fletcher — County Manager and Paul Ludi — Finance Director.
Report on File.

9. New Business — Action May Be Taken
a. Consideration of Amendment to the Opioid Remediation Collaborative Joint Powers
Agreement.
Motion to approve Item A. made by Commissioner Lucero.
Second made by Commissioner Garcia. 4-0 affirmative.

Page 1 of 4



b. Appointment of Delegate/Alternate to Opioid Remediation Collaborative.
Motion to approve Item B. with Commissioner Lucero nominated Commissioner Lowery to
Delegate / and Alternat Kate Fletcher to Opioid Remediation Collaborative.
Second made by Commissioner Garcia 4-0 affirmative.

c. Consideration of Resolution 2023-22 Letter and Grant Agreement for 2"¢ Extension
Request for NMDOT Local Government Transportation Project Fund (LGTPF) Grant
Agreement Contract# D18387 Control# LP60001 for CR-18b.

Motion to approve item C. made by Commissioner Garcia.
Second made by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative.

d. Consideration of Resolution 2023-23 Establishing Master Key Policy for Roosevelt Ave.
Complex.
Motion to approve item D. made by Commissioner Lucero.
Second made by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative.

e. Consideration of County Road 5 Project-ACROW Bridge Change # 1-Increase Bridge
Span from 70 ft. to 80 ft. Bridge- $30,000 Increase to Purchase Order.
Motion to approve item E. made by Commissioner Garcia.
Second made by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative.

f. Consideration of Agreement with the County of Valencia to Serve as a Fiscal Agent for
the Highland Meadows Fire District on behalf of the Pueblo of Laguna.
Motion to approve item F made by Commissioner Lucero.
Second made by Commissioner Lowery 4-0 affirmative.

g. Consideration for Staff to Travel Outside of NM to Attend Eagle View Pictometry
Annual Event in San Antonio.
Motion to approve item G. made by Commissioner Garcia.
Second by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative.

h. Consideration to Grant Right of Away Easement for Electric and Fiber Optic to
Continental Divide, and Energy and Telecommunication Cooperative, to move the location
of the service and upgrade the primary location of the transformer at the New Public
Safety Building
Motion to approve item H. made by Commissioner Lowery.

Second by Commissioner Lucero. 4-0 affirmative.

i. Consideration of Requisitions over $20,000.

a. Artesia Fire Equipment/ Wildfire Equip., Protective Gear and Clothing/Laguna
Fire Dept. $20,894.33.

b. Atmosphere Comm Interiors/PSB Furn./ PSB-Projects/$173,603.69.

c. Chalmer’s Ford/ 3-Ford Ranger Pickup Trucks/Road/$112,593.

d. Collier’s International/Survey/CR-5 Project/$23,810.

e. Summit Fire and Security/Audio Video Upgrade/Data Processing/ $42,014.17.

Motion to approve Items, A, B, C, D, and E, Made by Commissioner Lucero.
Second by Commissioner Lowery. 4-0 affirmative.

Page 2 of 4



10. Executive Session
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State
Statute Section §10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in Closed session:

Pursuant to Section §10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
a. Pending or threatened litigation §10-15-1 (HO (7)
ZMT Quartz Hill Trail Meditation between Cibola County and Reineke Construction, LL.C

b. Real Property §10-15-1 (H) (8)
13, District Court, 700 E. Roosevelt, Suite 60, Grants, NM 87020

c. Personnel §10-15-1 (H) (2)

d. Other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under stated statute.
Motion made by Commissioner Lucero to go into Executive Session, at 5:46 p.m.
Second by Commissioner Garcia 4-0 affirmative.

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed in Closed Session Were Limited to Those
Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section
§10-15-1.

Motion made to return to Regular Session was made by Commissioner Lowery at 6:30 p.m.

Second by Commissioner Lucero 4-0 affirmative.

11. New Business-Action May Be Taken
a. Direction to Staff Regarding Quartz Hill Settlement

Motion to approve Direction of staff Regarding Quartz Hill Settlement by Commissioner Garcia
Second by Commissioner Lucero 4-0 affirmative.

b. Direction to Staff Regarding Temporarily Relocating Magistrate Court to District Court.
Motion to Temporarily Relocate Magistrate Court to District Court with Commissioner Torrez
Voting no, Commissioner Lucero voting no, Commissioner Garcia voting no, and Commissioner
Lowery voting yes, 1-3 affirmative.
12. Announcements
Cibola County Offices Will Be Closed, Friday April 7", 2023, In Observation of Eater Holiday. The
Next Regular Commission Meeting will be April 27", 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

13. Adjournment
Chaiman Torrez Adjourned the Meeting at 6:34 p.m.

Page 3 of 4



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 27th, day of April 2023

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2"Vice Chairman

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL

Page 4 of 4



3a. Reports

Budget and

Finance Report

As of March 31, 2023




Cibola County

Commission Meeting
April 27, 2023

NEW MEXICO =+ EST, 1981

Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Martha Garcia, 1%t Vice-Chair
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chair
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Kate Fletcher, County Manager




................

Report
As of March 31,2023



Finance Updates

* Finance Reports & Budgets located on Finance
Department webpage

* We are reconciled through March 31, 2022, for
our Main Operating account (except for last audit
finding amount) and the Treasurer’s office has the
Tax operating account reconciled through March
31,2090

* Budget Meetings with Departments going well.
Will have interim budget ready for review before

next commission meeting.




................. . “
El Morro Arts Council - 44
* Ontime and correct reporting >
* Wonderful times for all who visit V. AN

* Excellent activities
Excellent marketing




$850,000
$800,000
$750,000
$385,505.46 in GRT Equalization Distribution was

$700,000 also received this month with our regular GRT
$650,000 which is not recognized in this graph.
’

$600,000
$550,000
-$500,000
$450,000
$400,000
$350,000
$300,000

MNWO.OOO July | August | September October November December January February | March April May June
f22023 YTD Actuals|  $536,444 | $544,228 $489,092 $561,147 $494,626 $533,954 $543,038 $625,741 $536,941 | $476,875 #
emmm2023 Budget | $391,120 | $391,129 $391,129 | $391,129 $391,129 $391,129 $391,129 $391,129 $391,129 $391,120 | $391,129 | $391,129
w2022 YTD Actuals| $375,851 | $531,510 $550,500 | $614,259 | $580,018 $674,226 $535367 | $559,873 | $468,410 | $501,653 $581,272 $520,659
|——2021YTD Actuals| $346,410 $449,178 | $422,858 $406,515 | $386,253 $483,975 $441,061 $483,245 | $395,402 $391,479 $480,014 | 488,025

-2020 YTD Actuals| $409,931 $409,719 $361,865 $522,200 | $452,945 $417,303 | $467,905 $467,467 $404,966 | $390,390 $279,165 $387,558
2019 YTD Actuals| $388,766 $370,384 $377,648 $395792 | $366,307 $344,509 | $341,921 $436,280 $353,013 $314,669 | $378,007 $334,204
2018 YTD Actuals| $351,471 | $59,592 $473,499 $322,958 | $368,668 $395464 | $259,314 | $408,493 $302,317 $354,221 | $713,772 | $366,412




$1,200,000

$1,000,000

$800,000

$65

Comparison of Net GRT including Contracts (Intercepts),

80

$595,200  S467,9
$452,945

15467,467

Grants

05

$624,583

$404,96

- Cibola

Compensating Tax,

& Industry Tax
GRT After COVID

5741,985

$612,254

§ ~5583,248 $559,590

$784,995

$794,187
i $781,533

A S$748,821

\

\ S 129 e

$614,259 <43

\

= 5488,025

$480,014 -

=

$406,515 -/
$386,253

f
$195,899

$172,534

Milan

Linear (Grants)

1 S225.278
$217,936 $241,163

$173,327

—Linear (Cibola) Linear (Milan)




$3,571,661

................

$4,000,000
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
m-

$2,464,586

$500,000 $328,746

Current Taxes Delinquent Taxes

M FY 2023 Budget Projection M March 31, 2022 Actuals




Cibola County Monthly Report - As of March 31, 2023

Ending Cash &

Active Funds YTD Revenues YID Transfers | YTDExpenditures | YTD Adjustments —
101 - INVESTMENT FUND $0.00 $5,285,906.98 $102,561.10 5000 $0.00 50,00 $5,388,468.08
401 - GENERAL FUND $9,012,458.86 $0.00 $6,083,509.96 {$3,704,675.52) {$6,005,551.57) $17,517.27 $5,403,259.00
402 - ROAD $814,170.53 $0.00 T s835,880.17 $826,419.00 (§2,330,003.81) T srees $147,17564
" 403-FARM & RANGE ‘sse980 | soo0  soo0 | s$0.00 (5890883 50.00 $901.07
406 - INDIGENT $asg,a0384 | $0.00 $509,236.35 $0.00 {$285,212.41) $0.00 $683,427.78
407 - SAN RAFAEL VFD $229,690.84 $0.00 $211,844.59 ($142,460.59) ($34,412.52) $0.00 $264,662.32
408 - BLUEWATER VFD $135,419.50 $0.00 $105,855.00 (615,691.00) (6107,064.87) $0.00 $118,518.63
409 - LOBO CANYON VFD $186,334.33 $0.00 $0.00 $152,460.59 {$25,171.06) $0.00 $313,623.86
Tra DM%m rs mQCW~ Zero 413 LAGUNAEMS $9,745.10 $0.00 $13,110.00 $0.00 (64,76077) $0.00 ' $18,004.33
. 415 - PINEHILL EMS $9,792.83 $0.00 $10,325.00 $0.00 (68,778.78) $0.00 $11,339.05
m_ ene _\w_ _HC n n_ IS 416 - FENCE LAKE VFD $490,625.06 50.00 $63,871.42 $10,000.00 {$27,585.21) 1 $0.00 $536,911.07
418 - CANDY KITCHEN VFD $334,043.34 %000 © $129,376.00 " (628,195.00) T($58,5 ) $0.00 $376,721.08
Str ong 419 LAGUNAVFD. $449,06886 000 $593,392.00 $000 $0.00 $864,814.99
. 421-FENCE LAKE EMS $0.00 5000 $1,500.00 $0.00 | ($564.84) $0.00 $935.16
>Q._Cm.n3m nts are 424 - CUBERO VFD $137,319.55 $0.00 $201,255.00 163,789.00) (§32,229.75) 5000 $302,555.80
425 - CUBERO EMS $5,161,04 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 (67,780.78) $0.00 $2,380.26
Accruals from 27 ELMORROVFD s S00 ~Seosaras T T T S2008690
. 428 - SUPERIOR AMBULANCE $8,709.96 $0.00 $18,562.00 50.00 (58,765.96) $0.00 $18,506.00
Balance Sheet which 429-CIBOLA ADMIN EMS $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 (5186.00) $0.00 $1,314.00
235 - CONSOLIDATED DISPATCH $337,919.23 $0.00 $928,645.79 14,000.00) 151,016,495.38) $0.00 $246,069.64
are not Cash. 438 DWI GRANT $7,141.44 $0.00 $71,366.44 $0.00 {$884.30) $0.00 $77,623.58
No Fund Deficits 439 - DWI DISTRIBUTION $81,453.49 $0.00 $253,357.21 $0.00 16166,883.14) $0.00 $167,927.56
475 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION $1,046,419.40 $0.00 $192,103.99 {$60,000.00) ($24,804.22) $0.00 $1,153,719.17
On track for General 500 - CLERK RECORDING/FILING $75,210.46 $0.00 $30,132.00 $0.00 1$14,255.73) $0.00 $91,086.73
569 - 2014A BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 _S0.00 $963,324.06 $0.00 (114,90231) s000 | 84842175
Fund g rowth at year 570 - 20148 BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 5000 $1,571,392.20 $0.00 (231,453.34) $0.00 $1,339,938.86
575 - NMFA LOANS $0.00 $1,969,750.10 $14,692.68 $277,709.95 {$1,664,982.33) $0.00 $597,170.40
en nr de pen dent 603 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT $785.00 5000 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $785.00
04 - FIRE MARSHAL $32,904.88 $0.00 $155,140.68 1613,286.00) (574,514.82) $0.00 $100,244.74
upon 605 LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION | =~ $305.98 $0.00 _$60,000.00 _fs19,98700) | @ (519.81512) | $0.00 . 52039386
. 606 - NMDOT LOCAL GOV. TRANS. GRANT $870,047.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1563,865.63) $0.00 $806,181.84
rerm _u yrseme 3._“ 607 - QUARTZ HILL PROJECT $57,802.60 $0.00 $39,764.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,567.33
L. . ) 614 - DETENTION CENTER $27,891.96 $0.00 $2,362,071.72 $1,550,000.00 {$3,684,148.60) {$87,100.58) $168,714.50
.EB_S@ from ﬁmﬁ_ﬂm_  620-1%REAPPRAISALFUND 529,708.42 $0.00 $62,970.50 $48,10457 ($102,423.82) $0.00 $38,359.67
647 - LATCF GRANT Ts000 " 5000 $3,151,902.50 $0.00 " s0.00 50.00 $3,151,902.50
OC._“_m< loans 648 - TPF COUNTY ROAD GRANTS FUND $0.00 $0.00 $1,900,000.00 $0.00 {§227,298.85) 50.00 $1,672,701.15
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT $2,148,534.39 $0.00 $2,590,653.00 50.00 {$1,412,644.80) $0.00 $3,326,542.59
650 NMFA COMP. & LEDA GRANT $26,566.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,566.00
651 - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS $58,464.93 5000 $3,258,575.48  $1,117,400.00 ($3,911,61051) | $0.00 | $522,829.80
TOTALS= $17,265,598.39 $7,255,657.08 $26,557,719.06 $0.00 ($21,897,009.68) | (368,783.56) $29,113,181.28




REVENUE
COUNTY EXPENDITURE CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED | ADJUSTMENT | ADJUSTED
DEPARTMENT | TRANSFER (TO or FROM) ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
Pinehill EMS Expenditure 415-021-427-00082 Safety Equipment $5,417.22 $5,921.83 $11,339.05 ww_m_“_%%wmnw%nmze Sétt hind atamce o
Road Revenue 402-25-300-52200 GRT Hold Harmless 1/8 A 125) $487,040.00 $275,000.00 $762,040.00 Revenue Exceeds projection
ouu.s_ 055 S 651-085-460-10108 Grant zuzuuaa»:. (coG) 22 2650328 1 Expense $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 ﬂwﬂu%nwﬁnuwwma assist Cibola with Grant
Capital Outlay Revenue 661-75-300-10202 Grant Management Appropriation Revenue 22-2G5032-8 $0.00 $5000000  $50,00000 ¥ u%ﬂonﬂﬂmmﬂma assist Cibola with Grant
LEPF §05-035-455-40575 From 605 to 575 $20,000.00 (3.00) $19,997.00 umwm..o Gekaxact ransier Mt o axpentwl
LEPF 575-111-499-09605 From 605 to 675 $20,000.00 ($2.00) $19,997.00 ..“.mwm to get exact transfer amount to expend all
LEPF " Expenditure 605-035.455-00028 Capital Outlay $20,284.88 $108.98 $20,393.86 Mmhmwmwun account {o expend all LEPF to the
GF 401-011-499.09575 From 401 to 575 $0.00 $217,01000 | 521701000 «umﬂh”h“a%h_.mwﬁ.mﬂwhﬂ.%h Flereftivac
NMFA P BT5011-495.00401 From401 to 575 $0.00 $21701000 21701000 wmm:a%hnﬂﬂwﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ%@ of HVAC
Superior Expenditure 428.021-424-00082 R $19,40996 | $7,862.00 $27,271.96 HHMMMo spend carryover which wasn'
EMS Expenditure 425-021-433-00151 Reversion of m::n« to the State $0.00 m» 950.00 $2,950.00 'Reversion was needed per DOH
hﬂ.mmnﬂﬂu. e ou 603-076-488-09112 From 603 to 401 $0.00 §785.00 §785.00  Move balance from Fund 603 back to GF
GF 401-011-498-00603 From 603 to 401 $0.00 $785.00 $78500  Move balance from Fund 603 back to GF
GF Revenue 401-15-360-18100 interest On Ua..:n:»i Taxes $1,641.00 $550.00 mu 181.00 «wn<m:=n Exceeds projection
GF Revenue w:: -15-360-18200 vn.au.? On Delinquent Taxes $2,512.00 w.. ,000.00 | $3,512.00 gwmsw:w.m mxnnanw projection
GF Revenue 1401-15-360-30800 GRTY Environmental Prot. (.125) $87,008.00 $32,000.00 $119.008.00 Revenue Exceeds projection
GF Revenue 401-15-360-41000 GRT 3rd 1/8 (.125} $487,040.00 | $175,00000  $662,040.00 Revenue Exceeds projection
GF Revenue m.:: -15-360-41100 GRT infra-Structure {125} $91,247.00 mwn 000.00 $1 Mw.nu.w 00 Revenue Exceeds projection
GF mxvaz&E; 2:.03&%; 1261 Service wwnis nauawo‘u ;;;;;; \ ol m_u. 211.00 B 3 uaa\wa T WNN 211.00 . ;m\xvosnw.:a Q_namau Wmon__oa. o
TPF Expenditure  648-201461-00118 County Road 5 Grant Disbursement $1.950,00000 | ($50,000.00) | $1,900,000.00 Grant was $1,800,000 not §1,950,000
GF Revenue Hao‘.ac.udobuccc Penalty & interest $160,000.00 $55,000.00 $215,000.00 Revenue Exceeds v..o?n:o:
S GF From 401 to 402 $626,419.00 $200,500.00 $826,919.00  in and correct deficit due to unreconized coop

1401-011-499-09402

projections




REVENUE
COUNTY EXPENDITURE CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED | ADJUSTMENT | ADJUSTED
DEPARTMENT TRANSFER (TO or FROM) ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
Increase authority for vehicles that are coming
Road 402-016-499-09401 From 401 to 402 $626,419.00 $200,500.00 $826,919.00 |in and correct deficit due to unreconized coop
projections :
Indigent i Revenue 406-55-300-41000 GRT 2nd 1/8th {.125) $487,040.00 $170,000.00 $657,040.00 Revenue Exceeds projection
indigent - Revenue aaa.ma..uo?;‘.oa . ; interest On Un::n:a:» 4uxmm o ; ‘ ; mL won,&.oo ! wwoo.ca « mﬂwu%mn xmpmqrcm wwnmmnu u:&mm:o:
!L.nn:» \ , No<mm.cm - hoo.\ww.,w@ou._wucﬁ - T!,..L{VO.; Um_m:mcwm- ..Mxom : B T .m._ _mwm.wo I s«wwc.ao iR \Ww_wamhm 7 n@mncm mxnm,m,nm mz&mn:o: ‘
B ma«.«_szxu.an_\cwu . ¢ ; xa<u:=a o ;eu.oc.ummﬂnanoo \ xn.a.v:.uonxar - - uoco T wmmm.oo il ,Tmobo r..io.‘m\un.o.\_ nn.\‘\n.ﬂ.:a« o .
ce Lake VFD | Revenue 416-30-300-26100 Refunds $0.00 $20.00 £20.00 Unforeseen revenue
. amorev Revenue 427-30-300-26200 Relmbursement $0.00 $100000 | $100000 |Unforeseenrevenve
Cibola Admin EMS Expenditure 429-021-427-00024 Building & Grounds Maint & Repai $0.00 $36.00 $36.00 Unforeseen expense
© eem | Revenue es36018100  |mterestonDelimquentTaxes | s29900  $320000 | $349900 |RevenveExceedsprojection |
E-811 i Revenue 435.65-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $2,080.00 $1,525.00 $3,805.00 Revenue mnoonmﬂm.-o_-n:o:
est Revenue 4156536041600 |ORT EmergencyCommunications (28) | 89471300  $360,00000 | $1241743.00 |Revenue Exceeds projection
E-811 Revenue 435-65-300-26100 Refunds $235.00 $350.00 $585.00 Unforeseen additional revenue
1/4% Fire Protection Revenue 475-50-300-41000 GRT Fire Protection Excise Tax {.25) $182,494.00 $73,000.00 $255494.00 Revenue Exceeds projection
4/4% Fire Protection Revenue 475-51-360-18100 interest On Delinquent Taxes $713.00 $200.00 $313.00 Revenue EX ds projecti
41/4% Fire Protection i Revenue 475-51-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $807.00 $550.00 $1,187.00 Revenue Exceeds projection
s 2014 A mm:aw, m.aﬂa.::» - wau,.gwugwccuan GRT Io_n InriSm QEM - \ wwwu.owa.oa\ I $320,000.00 u._«‘.mmn_cqwbm mﬁr@pa Exceeds r.,o.on:oa .
s | 2014 A Bonds ; Revenue 569-99-360-18100 interest On Delinquent Taxes $3,080.00 = $1,300.00 $4,380.00 Revenue Exceeds projection
s ‘ 2014 A Bonds :.xn<n:.=~ o uou\.,um..muo.;m.wo Penality On .um.mracn.m_ 4u.wou - ‘ :umhow..om e «a.bmmbm « uﬂ.,} mao mncu.._:m Exceeds ,E&on:a: |
s ; 2014 B Bonds i Revenue £70-99-300-41300 GRT 1st1 1/8 & 1118 $730,560.00 $285,000.00 $1,015,560.00 Revenue Exceeds projection
S 2014 B Bonds Revenue 570-99-360-18100 interest On Delinquent Taxes $1,540.00 $750.00 $2,290.00 Revenue Exceeds projection !
S i 2014 B Bonds Revenue 570-99-360-18200 a Penalty On Delinquent Taxes ; $2,833.00 ' $1,000.00 $3,933.00 Revenue Exceeds projection |
s Fire Marshal Revenue 604-30-300-26200 Reimbursement $30,000.00 $500.00 $30,500.00 Revenue Exceeds projection




Monthly Question

..................

What is the Farm & Range Fund
used for in Cibola County?

ANSWER -The Farm and Range Fund is funded with
grazing fees and leases of federal lands and distributed to
County’s in the contiguous Western States by the Federal
Government. It is used in Cibola County for predatory

animal control.




The End
Questions?




"3 Joyuow Ajasopo 113s [1im am Ing ‘LD padedul Jou sey 6T-QIA0D
"puada| 8yl ul 335 Ued NOA se sieah g 15e| By} Juasaldal saulf Jaylo syt

- AIUNOoD eyl 01 Spew 94 ||BYS UCIINGLISIP OU ‘AJUN0D B 10} JaqUInuU aAlleSsuU e 1o 04sz

$1 U0I303S SIYA JO Y UORDISANS Ul UOIeINDjed syl Ag paulwialap Junowe syl §| 'g ‘049z 34 ||eys yiuow
1ey3 Joj AJunod jeyl 1oy} ‘uoildes siyl Jo sesodind ay) 40 ‘S1d19294 19U Y3 ‘Yuow snoiaaid syl ul AJunod
3U3 Ul 103)J9 ul sem xe] s3d19334 $5048 AJunod ou | Jeah 1odaa sy ul yauow Aue 104 1eyi papiaoad
uadsad yy319-auo Jo a1kl e e Xe) s1d19234 $S048 AJunod By} 01 3jqeINGLIIE “UuY ‘18IS "AI'N ST'9-T

-/ U01309§ 0} juensind apeuw ases.109p 10 ases.out Aue Suipnjoul ‘4eah podas ay) Suunp Juswiedap ayy
Aq paaiadai sydienal 1au 8y () s3] ‘A3unod sy uoj wins [enuue ay) Aq paydiyinw ‘voneindod s 23e3s
aY3 SI YoIyMm Jo JojeujwouDp ay) pue uoliejndod s AJUNOD BY3 S| YDIYM JO JOJRISWINU BY] ‘UOIIdRIS B JO
jonpoid dy1 Aq USALIP BjNWLIO) SI H,, ‘9T'9-T-£ UOIIIBS 86T VSIAIN 03 Juensing ‘Buipjing Auno) ayj Joj
spuog anuaAdy g $alies 10z 4no SutAed 01 paiedipap st uoingisig uonieziienby 1Yo siyl 1aquisidss
ut 149 Jendal uno jo doj uo uoiINGLISIg uoilezienbl 14O Ul 9¥'SOSSBES [BUOILPPE U PBAIDIBS B

"senipuadxa o Yyum 193png padsuejeq B 2nsud 031 AjJDAIIBAIOSUOD
po3193pNng oM "WBY] ORI BM Se PIISNIPe 3G |jIM 1HD By L ‘98elone TZA4 pPue ‘0ZAd ‘6TA4 40 a8eiane
Jeah ¢ e 1e AjpAneAsasu0d paladpng o “aul] moj|aA ySiess pjog eyl st uonoafosd paadpng unp

"€C0t
10 {udy yBnoayi dn 140 s,4e3A [2Isyy siyl soreudisap auly paJt syl pue Aiolsiy s1d1909Y $S0JD 4NO S| SIBH

ey 14D

jsopny -digepueisiopun Suiiodas ayl Bupiew pue sainypuadxe
SjgeMO}je UOo BjO1D WOy siejjop JaAedxe] J1ayl Suipuads Joj |1ouno?) s1ay OO |3 03 qof [NSpUo

|12UNO) SMY OLION {3

‘Buinoaw UoISSIWWOD Ain[ Byl 840490 Ajn[ Ul SWIBWOS d)Isgam AJunod ay3 uo

S1U3 JO 30130u 350d |Im B/ “Pazijeul} St 1 21048q Induy ojgnd Joy doysxiom alignd e pjoy osje |jim dm

198pnq jeuly 1no 104 T Ainf uo Suiuuni punosd syl 1Y 03 SN SMOJ|e YdIYM 193png WiLIBUL 3yl Ajuo s

S1Y3 — J9gWaWaY "BulldsW IX3U 31043q AJJENPIAIPUL JBUOISSIULLOD Yora YUM BUIMBIASI BQ {|Im 1)
"SQU|Peap UOISSILIONS 199W 01 deJ} uo aJe pue ||om 3utod aue sjuswiiedaqg yum sBuilea 198png &

Radird
‘T€ YaJeA YSnouayy pajiouodal 3unodde Supelado xe) syl sey 9140 s, Jainseal| ayl pue (Junowe

1pne Joj 3daoxa) 3unodoe SupesadQ Ule N0 104 ‘ZZ0T ‘TE YoJBN YSnoay] pojiouodal 24 Sp
a8edgam juswpiedaq aaueuld Uo paed0) 5198png g syoday adueuld .

sa1epdn adueury

a8ed Jano) 1oday ddueuly

£20T ‘LT Mdy Suiedn uoissiwwo)

1oday dueuld ‘€207 ‘TE Yd4elNl YSnoauys ‘zzoz ‘T Ainr wouy

}0day 2Jueul] AJuno) ejoqi) JO SOI0N pUe auljinQ apI|s



'qol 1ea4n js198png 419y1 Suideuew syuswiedap ayi jje 03 IN0 Ioys
"UOIRJISIUIWPY pue 9dueuld Jo Juswiiedaq Ag ajgeaodde st Jayienb mE Syl
‘Apjadoud padeuew 3ulaqg si puny AJaAa 0S SHDLBP PUNy OU BABY S
"Aiorepuew si Yoiym 04az {enba siagsuely ing

‘|eWIIOU S} SIY ] "S193YS aouejeq Ino
U0 INQ YSeD J0U 31 YDIYM S|ENIIJR JaY10 pue sajgeAed ‘sajgeaianal sjunodde isnf ale sjuswisnipe sng

"ysed Junesado yum 8uouis ale am pue ‘adeys 1eaJ8 Ul S| puny [e4aUa3 nQO "Wiayy 01Ul dip 10U [jim am
0S puny JUSWISSAUL JNO U} SBAIBSDI B181S pUB PUOQ JNO || doaY S "SBAIDSAU Painbal PUB SIUBLISIALY
N0 BujulRIUIRLU IR DM ‘DS URD NOA Sy "LiodaJ [eldUBUL AJUIUOW ‘20T ‘TE UDIBIA 4NO S 9J9H

voday AjyIuo - 220 ‘TE Ydie

‘Aijua yoea Aq aoueuipio

1o uoy1oa|d AQ 185 SI 14D MOY i JO 110S Salet aaoadsas Jidyl 01 Sulpiodde AYIUS Yoea 01 paIngLisIp
aJe Aayl usyj pue saxe)} 9sayl 1091j0d 0} WSIURYIBW JY] St Jaunseal AJunoD ay) pue uoinjosal Aq

J0 U0I309]2 Ag 195 St Uydiym 3ed Ars| ||1w xel Auadoad umo Jiayl sey yoes syousid [enads pue jeydso
‘sjooyas “@8eiiA ‘A3 syl "uoiiod Ayunod ay3 1sn( si siyL 'suoi309}j0d xe3 Auadoad Jno aAey am alay

soxe} Auadoay

"B1ED JO Y1IOM Sie3A 934Ul JOAO SI SIYL “sisquinu Uno olul xey Alysnpui pue Sujesuaduwiod

31 ppe Se j[[am Se (S184402 Uno Sy YD N0 240)8q 1IN0 U e} ale A3Y3) Ul oeq SJUNOWe J0.JIU0D INo
ppe 01 91| 9M se s)odau $911IUD JSUI0 Syl MOY U0 Jua1a4Ip 911N e 9 Aew ejep siy] ‘spiemdn Sutpualy
lie aJe 9\ “safijedidiunw Sulpunouins uno o3 sauedwod 149 S,AUN0D Yl MOY MOYS 0 St 3PS SIYL

sanhug v — Jdjoely 189

"puny yojedsip
palepljosuod ayl ut weidoid T16-3 IN0 01 PAJEIIPIP SI LHD SOIIAIBS jedIpaIA pue Adusdiaw3 Auno) syl

punj {e4suad Jno Ul Pasn St 3| "paAels uoiliod ssajuliey
PIOY BY} PRILAIIOEIP JUSIBIOUI XBY SU] USYAA "UCIINGLIISIP XBY SSOjWiey ploy POo} pue |esipaw ay} o
dn apew pajoeus sem xel |eidsoy Usym wody 149 Jo adA3 [enpisal e si 149 |eydsoH Ayuno) [eidads sy

puny jesauad pue ‘pund puog g vT0¢ ‘pung JusBipul InQ ‘spuny € 01 1ids st 1YO aieys Ajuno) nQ
pun4 uo(303304d 2414 AJUNOD ANO Ul PBIEDIPAP SI LYD UOIBI0d D414 3y

puny |esauad sy ui sesodind |esauas 10y paledipap st ainjonaisedu) Ajuno) ayy

J33USD UOHUIIBP Byl HING Yoiym spuog w10z $9149S 4no BulAed 031 paledipap Si ssejwJdeH pjoH syl
Ajrioyine 231sem PIjOS O3XBIA MON UJBYLION 2y} SAed 14D [BIUSWILOIAUT BY L

pun4 UoIIU31aQ Y3 Ul SISO S1BWIL| ANO 0 PRILIIPAP SI 1HO [BUOIINRLI0T) dYL

T3OUEBUIPJIO AQ POIEDIPAP SJE PUE SIUSWaIoU] AG UMOQ UY0Jg ST 1YD Jno



Apoq Sujuianos wouy suonsanp — pug ayy

"[043u00 jewiue Aiolepaud 4oy pasn st
‘Aluno) ejoqid uj "JUBWILIBA0Y [eJ9pa4 DU} AQ S31EIS UIBISAM SNONSIIUOD B3 Ul s Aiuno) 03 painguasip
pue spuej |esapa} JO sases| pue s34 Juizes yym papuny si pund aguey pue wied syl — YIMSNY

dAuno) ejoqi) ul 1o} pasn pung aguey 13 Wied ay3 st 1BYM
uonsany Ayuopn

‘panuiuod syuswisnipe 198png

panuiuod £# wuswisn(py 1a8png

"apis puey-3ysu

943 U0 PIY0OU BJE SUOEIYNSNI "SJUBLUUIBAOS |RIO| 0§ [EWIOU DIe PUB 7-9-9 8/6T VSIAN Juensind apew
aq ued syuawisnipe 198png ‘saseatour pauuejdun 4o sIYSISISA0 B1e BI3Y) USYM PUB JUBLNIOP SuiAy

e s1193pnq ayL "jewiiou sf ydym ‘pausijeas Ajuoyine 198png 4no 193 03 84 SISYI0 PUB SBNUBABL [YD)
pajoslod ueyy Joydiy ano aseasoul 03 Ajjsow aie Asyy “uapienb € SIYY Ul syuswiisnipe |eISASS aAeY 9

L# 3uawisnfpy 188png
'SjusWRIINbAI pue sme| 83e3s ||e pue ‘gSvD ‘dvvD Suimojjoy st pue adeys |easy 18348 ul s; Ajunod sy

*SJUBWISIAU] N0
sn saAid pue ysed psjood 03 ysed pajood wou) 198 03 SIUBWISNIPE INO SN SAIS ST39YS SIUBJEG YL e

‘AJIAI0E Binypuadxe pue ‘Uajsuei) ‘OnudASL 3y} SOAIS T100aI JO8pNg SA IEI9G UL

Yyoea 4o ;ST 2y} o34 siodad Aw fjnd Ajjensn | Aym s) iy "JuaWwalels jueq syl 01 pajiduodal
a4e Asy3 §i 99 pinoys seduejeq ysed Suipus pue Sujuuidaq Jno jeym sonlS 10daI ysed pajood oyl e




9a. Presentation

FY22 Final Audit

Close Out

Presented by Audrey Jaramillo-JAG Accounting
Firm




Results of June 30, 2022 Audit -
Presentation to Governance in
an Open Meeting

NEW MEXICO - EST. 1981

April 27, 2023

JA

" JARAMILLO
| , mm%mzdzm

CREATING CLARITY FROM COMPLEXITY

Scott Eliason, CPA

Partner




NEW MEXICO -+ EST. 1981

JARAMILLO m«ﬂ
JAGEFE



Planned Scope of the Audit

As the auditors for the County:
We take a risk-based approach to our audit procedures:

Specifically, significant risks of material misstatement whether due to error or fraud.
Our preliminary risk assessment has not identified significant risks of material
misstatement for the County.

The first couple of days in the field are dedicated to assessing risks of material
misstatement, determining audit approach, etc. in accordance with the audit risk
standards. This phase is known as the design and implementation (D&I) phase.

After the D&I phase is completed, we complete the internal control testing, followed by

substantive and analytic tests of account balances, compliance, and assistance with

preparation of the County’s financial statements. 3 L
JAGER®




Scope of the Audit —
Risk Based /

Audit Approach
Sampling
Not to Detect Fraud J AGae




ETAPIN DL AR

F— Q JARAMILLO
ACCOUNTING
d > | i

* Planning: July 2022

._.m-.:m:m of the « Document Design and Implementation of the County’s
Audit Internal Control Structure and Testing & Compliance Testing:
i July / August 2022

¢ Single Audit Testing (CoronaVirus Relief Fund) October 2022
* Account Balance Testing: November 2022

» County Financial Statements Submitted to OSA — December 1,
2022. Released by State Auditor on February 8, 2023.

Test — July/August, October/November 2022
Report - December 1, 2022




JAG is independent of
the County.

Independence

JARAMILLO
f— >Q AC cczjzm

We are not aware of
any relationships JAG
or its team have with
the County that would
impair our
independence.




Auditor’s Opinions and Report

Report on :ﬁ_mm3=
Compliance for “ . )
Independent each Major Unqualified
. Program and T
Auditor’s Internal Control I_mrmwﬁ level
Oﬁm_\.mos over Compliance of assurance”

Required by the
Uniform Guidance

JAG!

g>m>z__rr0
ACCOUNTING
mmocv




L > Q JARAMILLO
ACCOUNTING
2 | GROUP oo

Findings

v'Prior Year Findings:

1 Repeated in current year. 2 Resolved

v'Current Year Findings:

1 new finding (Capital Assets Restatement)

1 repeated finding (Cash Reconciliations)




Post-Audit
COMMUNICATION ( )

Required Communications With You Upon Completion of Audit:

» Observations on qualitative aspects of the County’s
significant accounting practices — “Consistent w/Prior Year;
Industry Aligned”

» Significant difficulties encountered during the audit -
“None”

* Uncorrected misstatements — “None Noted”
» Disagreements with management — “None”

* Management’s consultation with other accountants —
“None”

« Significant issues discussed, or subject to correspondence,
with management — “Audit Findings”

» Adoption of new accounting standards “Leases”

AN R
r— > ka»é:.o
ACCOUNTING

L RNA CROU




Many Thanks to Your Team!

TP LR ) LR

r_ > m JARAMILLO
ACCOUNTING
PR NA CRODE L




9b. Presentation

Legis. Recap &
Water Serv.
Program

Presented by Angelina Grey & Evan Williams




Rural Community
Support In Northwest NM

Thursday, April 27, 2023
5:00PM — 6:00PM

Angelina Grey, Planner
NWNMCOG




" The Small System Dilemma

Dilemma

Rural communities/Small Systems

Small water systems/Special Districts/Mutual Domestics...

¢ Volunteers

* Lack of capacity

List of Regulations and requirements for volunteers to meet is near impossible.

* Lack of knowledge

* Lack of board members




How We Can Help

What Does COG Do To Help?
COG helps communities with planning and
development.

= Plan and Develop

= Navigate the process

=  Community outreach with all entities,
including small water systems

= Projecteering and funding strategies
o CGIP
o Environmental assessments

on_msasmmﬂm:ﬁm

o

Funding programs (e.g., BIL, NMED,

Capital Outlay, legislative bills)
o Federal funding pots (e.g., BOR
WaterSMART)

= \Work with other state agencies to
provide assistance and identify grant
opportunities (e.g., NMFA).

Water Leadership Institute COMING SOON!

Water and Environment Office

" The COG created a new office that focuses on

water and environment priorities to maximize
efficiency.

O Function 1: Long-Range Planning &
Implementation

O Function 2: Data & Mapping

O Function 3: Project Development &
Monitoring
= Assist all entities
= Provide assistance and information

O Function 4: Small System Support
= Coordination with state agencies and
partners

=  RWC meetings and RWS

L Function 5: General RWPO Support
= Facilitate meetings, conduct outreach
activities, maintain website
= Coordinate training and professional
development opportunities

U Function 6: RWPO Administration

=  Develop 2-year work programs
=  Finance and budget management



What is Regional Collaboration?

Neighbors helping neighbors out...
« Collaboration/Coordination/Cooperation/Communication among geographically close water systems
« Planning together to improve operations and management services
« Economies of scale — increases funding opportunities!

Increasing Transfer of Responsibility

Coordinate with other
systems, but without
contractual obligations

Examples:

« Sharing equipment

« Sharing bulk supply
purchases

» Mutual aid agreements

« Emergency connectionin « Purchasing water

place

Individual systems contract
with another system or :
specific needs

,m,xmsu.oau

: ,m. Assistance  Joint Powers Agency Ownership Transfer

service provider for

« Contracting operation and
management (billing)

« Qutsourcing engineering
services



Regional Example — McKinley County

TJADMINUTIGATION/GIS/PROPOSALS/WRO7 PIRIAREA_MAP MXD 705140

-

New Mexico

Explanation
B Water system
e~ Stream

&7 Town
ﬂ.u Ceunty
2
N |
0 5 12 Miles |
——— 2.

syl 3090 5 L i
Regionalization Project
Master Plan Proposal

1 @anbi4

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.
041172007




Tom Ty e

4 Ay
L2 S SR

CONTACT:

Angelina Grey
Associate Planner Il
(505) 728-6198 (cell)
agrey@nwnmcog.org

Navajo-Gallup Water Supply Project:
https://www.usbr.gov/projects/index.php?id=580

NWNM Council of Governments (COG)

110 West Aztec Avenue
Gallup, NM 87301 COG WATER PROGRAM
Office: (505) 722-4327 http://www.nwnmcog.org/water.html

Website: www.nwnmcog.org




Water Regionalization

MILESTONES

Relaunch the WRI
McKinley CO and COG revamp
the Water Commons program

EPA WIIN Grant
COG collaborated with NMED;
EPA grant

JPA Legal Formation
County contract with Cartron
Law & Associates for legal
formation of JPA

MILESTONES

EPA WIIN Grant
Secured $154K. COG/RCAC
partnership to increase
community outreach and
technical support to SWS.
3-year work program.

* JPA formation

* Funding strategies

e System formation

* Resolve compliance issues
e Provide training

OSE drafting of 50-Year Water
Plan and Regional Water Plan
updates

Roadmap

MILESTONE

Increased TA
Projecteering
Funding strategies
Funding programs
Assist with Asset
Management Planning
NWNMUA as the
primary provider of
assistance and support
for non-member SWS
Sound partnerships
with state agencies

MILESTONE

NGWSP Deadline

Goals
Majority of SWS get
connected
Planning strategies with
Chapter communities
Enhanced Water Commons
program throughout the
NWNM region




Senate Bill 1: Regional Water System
Resiliency

Sets the framework for water entities to collaborate and form a larger utility authority.

O Can offer managerial and administrate services that other entities can contract to obtain
o Option to transfer of assets, funds, accounts, property, and water rights to new authority, if systems wish to do so
« Cannot find people to serve on the local board
« Individual water districts will dissolve, leaving the authority to be lead water provider
o Projecteering (or project development) — taking a project from planning to completion
o Funding programs

O The established Authority:
o Have board members from each district, including communities that merge/dissolve — can appoint a representative

o Can manage all compliance and reporting tasks and responsibilities, infrastructure planning and funding, and O&M
of all water operations within its service area under contract

O Establish relationships with stakeholders and agencies
*Lower Rio Grande Public Work Authority

*Eastern NM Water Utility Authority

PROS CONS
e Be the first, under this ¢ Local visionary leadership is
legislation needed
* |t has been done before ¢ Process should be handled by a
third party
e Need startup funding




Oc. Presentation

Swearing-In

Ceremony

Barbara Kohn Deputy Sheriff
No Backup




10a. New Busmess

Resolution 23-24

Acceptance of FY22 Audit Report




CiBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 23-24
ACCEPTING THE FY 2021-22 AUDIT REPORT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met in a regularly scheduled meeting on
Thursday, April 27, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. in the Cibola County Administration Building 700
Roosevelt, Grants, New Mexico 87020; and,

WHEREAS, the County of Cibola is required by statute to contract with an independent
auditor to perform the required annual audit for Fiscal Year End 2022. The Cibola County
Board of County Commission has directed the accomplishment of the audit be completed; and,

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M)(4) provides in pertinent part that “{o}nce the audit report
is officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by a release letter) and the required
waiting period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in writing, the audit
report shall be presented by the IPA to a quorum of the governing authority of the agency at a
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable;”.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing body of Cibola County does

hereby accept and approve the completed audit report and findings as indicated within this
document.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 27" day April 2023.

Daniel Torrez, Chair Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Commissioner

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner
ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk



Cibola County

Legislator Priority

NEW MEXICO .

LTTaRTEY

CAPITAL OUTLAY & JUNIOR FUNDING

Results from the 2023 Legislative Session

Law Enforcement
Training Course

CR5 - Moquino
Road & Bridge
Improvements
Above Ground
Storage Tanks

Animal Care Center
Services

K-9 Unit Equipment

Cibola Area Legislative Requests and Funding Results

_ equipment for the Cibola County K-9 unit.

Cibola County

To plan, design, construct, furnish and equip a law enforcement
physical training and firing course at the Cibola County public safety
building in Grants in Cibola County.

To plan, design and construct bridge replacement and road
improvements including off-site drainage on County Road 5 - 'Moquino
Road' in Seboyeta in Cibola County.

To plan, design, purchase, equip and install above-ground storage tanks
for public service operations in Cibola County.

To provide support services for the Animal Care Center in Grants &

- Cibola County.

To purchase uniforms, person protective equipment and safety

Bluewater Acres

San Rafael WSD

Milan

Grants

Gate Valve
Replacement

~ Lagoon Improvements

Swimming Pool

Renovation
Wastewater System

Improvements

Stanley Road & Bridge

Willow & Pinon Street

UPDATED: April 13, 2023

$0

$650,000 | HB505
$0

$100,000 | SB192

To plan, design, purchase, construct, replace and equip gate valves for

~ the Bluewater Acres domestic water users association in Cibola County.

To plan, design, construct and improve a lagoon for the San Rafael
water and sanitation district in Cibola County.

Total:

$200,000 | HB505

$200,000 | HB505
$1,150,000

To désign, cohstrdct, renovate, repair, and equip improvements to the
Milan swimming pootl in Milan in Cibola County.

$2,560,000 | HB505

To plan, design, construct, furnish and equip wasteWaktkerksystem k
improvements in Milan in Cibola County.
To plan, design, and construct road and bridge improvements to

~ Stanley Road in Milan in Cibola County.

To plan, design, and construct roadway and drainage improvements to
Willow Drive/Pinon Street in Milan in Cibola County.

$0
$0
$0

40-Year Water Plan

Public Works Vehicles

Davis Street &
Gunderson Road

Water & Wastewater

: System Improvements

Golf Course Pump
Station

Skid-Steers Purchase

Grants Memorial
Cemetery Expansion
Police Vehicles
Purchase

k Fire Department

Ladder Truck

To develop a 40-year water plan to include water conservation and
drought contingency plans.

To purchase and equip public works vehicles, heavy equipment, and
accessories.

Total:

$75,000 | SB192

$200,000 | $B192
$2,835,000

To plan, design, construct and improve Davis Street and Gunderson
Road in Grants in Cibola County.

$300,000

To plan, design, construct, and replace water and sewer infrastructure
including storm drainage improvements in Grants in Cibola County.
To plan, design, and construct road and bridge improvements to
Stanley Road in Milan in Cibola County.

To purchase and equip four skid steer loaders with attachments for

~ Grants in Cibola County.

To plan, design, and construct an expansion of the Grants Memorial
Park cemetery in Grants in Cibola County.

To purchase and equip police vehicles for Grants in Cibola County.

$5,000,000 | HB2

$0

$275,000 | HB505
$75,000 | SB192
$100,000-}-58192

Vetoed
$350,000 | SB192

To purchase a ladder truck in Grants in Cibola County.

Total:
Produced by the Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments - 2023

$121,000 | HBSO05
$6,121,000



HB2 General Appropriations Act “Budget Bill” Highlights

State Agency Program Legislative Language Appropriation
HED Resegrch & ?ubhc New Mexico State University — Grants Branch Veterans Center $45,600
Service Projects
For capacity building grants to councils of government, technical |
. - assistance providers and local governments.
2,000,000
SFA Capacity Bullding TARGET: Continuation of COG technical assistance & grant $ 0,0
writing program
DFA Cost Overruns - For cost overruns on local capital outlay projects. $8,000,000
For community food, local agriculture, and supply chain
DFA Food Security programs to improve food security in New Mexico. $11,165,000
TARGET: Grants Community Pantry, Ramah Food Systems
To provide grants to local governments to support housing
Housing infrastructure.
DFA Infrastructure TARGET: Possible source after Affordable Housing Plan is $10,000,000
completed. Need to set up AFH program
. For state and local match assistance for federal grants.
DFA Ma';chk Assistance | TARGET: Possible CDBG, BIL, USDA, other programs $10,000,000
. . For regional recreation centers and quality of life grants
DFA Reg"’”a;fng Quality i atewide. $40,000,000
TARGET: Milan Swimming pool gap funding
For economic development projects pursuant to LEDA.
EDD LEDA TARGET: Milan Industrial Park, Cibola Business Park $13,000,000
For law enforcement programs, including $34M for the law
f i ilding fund, contingent on
DEA Law Enforcement enforcement workforce capacity building fund, contingent o $106,500,000
enactment of HB357.
TARGET: Sheriff’s Department Support
To the law enforcement protection fund.
DFA Law Enforcement - TARGET: Sheriff’s Department Support $8,200,000
To contract with rural regional hospitals, health clinics, providers
Rural Regional and federally qualified health centers to develop and expand
HSD Hos itgals primary care, maternal and child health and behavioral health $60,000,000
P services capacity in rural medically underserved areas.
TARGET: Cibolo General Improvements - ;
DOIT Broadband To support implementation of the statewide broadband plan. $124,000,000
NMTD Tourism For the tourism enterprise fund for local and regional tourism. $3,500,000
Development
. For trail and outdoor infrastructure grants.
EDD Outdoor Recreation 1 pGEr: Health Walk or RERC Implementation 510,000,000
To assist in diversifying & promoting the economy of
DEA Energy Transition ::)c:r:srzumt:es affected by the closure of fossil fuel development $5,900,000
- TARGET: Prewitt Industrial Park
To the rural infrastructure revolving loan fund to provide gap
NMED Water Infrastructure = funding for water projects in rural communities. $10,000,000
- TARGET: Small system improvements
To plan, design, construct, renovate and equip upgrades to
NMDOT Airports regional airports. $55,000,000
TARGET: Grants-Milan Municipal Airport
For acquisition of ROW, planning, design and construction, field
Transportation supplies, roadway preservation, roadway rehabilitation,
NMDOT P preventive maintenance, roadway maintenance, reconstruction, $232,000,000

Improvements

or new construction for state-, tribal- and local-owned roads.
Target: District 6 STIP projects in Cibola County




Other Important Take-aways for Preparation for the 2024 Legislative Session

1.  Executive Order 2013-006: Executive Order #6 and other agency regulations are important to comply with. It is critical that all
entities meet the Executive Order and discuss bottlenecks and issues with Legislators on regulations that are stifling projects.

Capital Outlay bill are supported by general funds. The Governor had until April 7" to act.

3. Spend Baby Spend: The winners next year will be those entities that are ready to spend once the Governor signs the capital
outlay bill, in terms of procurement, fast-tracking projects with on-call contractors, and implementing “quick strike” project
teams that meet regularly. Vendors and contractors will be getting swamped ~ let’s be ready to wade through it quickly. 2023
Capital Outlay was funded by general fund appropriations; these could be easily swept for any portion not encumbered via
Notice of Obligation or not spending 5% in 6 months per agreement.

4. Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan {ICIP}: Need to think about how the ICIP ties into Legislative requests and regional
priorities. The Capital Outlay request is now tied to ICIP language — please update all “Legislative language” sections of priority
projects. Need to transform the ICIP into your entities’ planning tool and make it useful to you ~ NOT A WISHLIST, Double
check LEGISLATIVE LANGUAGE ~ add key verbs, e.g., construction management, purchase and equip, etc.

5. Projecteering: Need continuous improvement and discussion on projecteering to move projects from concept to completion,
What projects did not get fully funded? Bring these to the COG and discuss other funding opportunities. This is one of the
things the COG does well. We know where the funding is and the strategies to get it.

6. Junior Bill Appropriations: Junior bills provide alternative source funding for projects, programs, services, and equipment
purchases for local governments and other recognized entities of the state. Junior funding is treated as one-time funding and
needs to be expended within 1 year. Junior appropriations from last Session expire on June 30 2023,

accomplishments they achieve. Send a letter thanking them for capital outlay and other appropriations. Host a press
conference. Invite them to a groundbreaking. Invite them to report to your elected body. The same goes for Executive staff and
Departments that supported us in the process. Have you said thank you yet?



10b. New Business

Resolution 23-21




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 - Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair P S S
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2023-21 BAR #7

Fiscal Year 2023

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 2023 - 214 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2023 fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the
27th day of April, 2023.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 15t Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Dr. Christina Lowery, 21d Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



anuaAdl usssaIoN|  00°000'LS 00°000°L$ 0008 wawasInquiIay 00292-00€-0¢-12% anuaAay QA OLoW 13 s
aNuUdAal UBSAIONN 00°0Z$ 00°0Z$ 0008 spunjay 0019Z-00€-0£-91¥ anuaAay QA e 22udy s
nuBAaI UIBSAIOJUN 00°051% 000518 0008 wawasnquiay 00292Z-00€-0£-20¥ anuanay QdA 19ejey ueg s
uogoalosd spasox3y M| 00°S09°ZS 0070598 00'556°L$ saxe] jusnbuyjag up Mjeusd 00Z81-09€-95-90% anuanay uabipu; s
uopoafoxd spasox3 anUsARY|  00°225'1S 00°005$ 00°220°1$ saxe] Juanbuipg up Jsaaul 00181-09€-95-90¥ anuaAay wabipuy s
foid spaadx3 M| 00°0v0°259$ 00°000°0218 00°010°28¥S {sz1) we/L puz LYS 00014-00£-55-90% anuaaay wabipu; s
dooo paziuodaIun 0} anp JIDYIP 1021103 PUB|  00'616'9Z8S 00°005°00Z8 00°61¢'9298 Z0Y ©) L0y woid 10¥60-667-910-20% peoy s
us Buiwod ae Jey) saiyaa Joj fjuoyjne aseasduy
doo2 paziuod2.un 0} aNP JIYIP IO2LI00 PUB|  00'6L6'9Z8S 00°005°00Z$ 00°61¥'929$ Z0Y ©1 LOY Wos3 Z0¥60-66¢-110-10¥ 49 s
ur Buiwos ase Jey) SaPIYaA Joj fjuoyne asealdu)
noafoid spasdx3 M| 00°000°51Z$ 00°000°5S$ 00°000°091$ 3saivu) @ Ayjeuad 000S0-0LE-04-10¥ anuanay 49 s
000'0S6°L$ 10U 000°006°1S SeMm JuID| 00°000°006°kS | (00°000°05$) | 00°000°0S6°+S juawasingsi( Jueis ¢ peoy funod 81100-19%-10Z-8¥9 ainyipusdxy EET) s
uogoafoid spasoxa aumppuadx3l  00°L1Z'ZZS 00700028 00112518 safieyd viwpy % adnIag 19Z11-107-100-10% simpuedxl 49 s
foid spaadx3y 00 L¥Z'eTLS 00°000°2€$ 00°2¥Z'16$ {5z)") ampnag-eyu) 1849 00111-09€-G1-1L0¥ anuanay 49 s
foud sp 3 ¥ 000¥0°799$ 00°000°S£1$ 00°0¥0°28v$ (sz1) 811 pag 18O 00011-09€-G1-L0¥ anuanay 49 s
102f0.d spaadx3 M| 00'800°6L1S 00°000°Z€$ 00°800°28% (sZ1) 101d |RjuBWUOIALUT 1HD 0080€£-09€-S1-10¥ anuaAay 49 s
foid sp 3 ¥ 00ZISES - 00°000°L$ 00'Z15Z$ saxe] juenbuyjaqg uQ Ajeuad 00Z81-09€-51-10% anuaay 49 s
foud sp 3 ¥l 00°L6LT$ 00°055$ 00°1¥9°1$ saxe juanbuijaq uQ IsasRu 00181-09€-51-10% anuanay 49 s
49 03 %984 £09 PUNJ WOJ} AOUBRIE] SAOW 00°58.$ 005828 0008 L0¥ 0} £09 WOl £0900-66%-110-10% 49 s
——
49 0} %08q £09 PUN WO IULBIE] AW 00'58.$ 005828 0008 10¥ 03 £09 WO Z1160-667-920-€09 «.M“M LM__W% s
HOQ Jod papasu SEM UOISIOAZY|  00°0S6'ZS$ 0005628 00°0% 2]e}S BY} 0} SPUN JO UOISIBAY 1SL00-EE-120°52F ainjipuadxy Sw3 s
819bpng . - e
Jusem yoym 1eaokLied puads Svomneoh_:. 96'1L2°128 00298°28 96'60¢'613 juawdinb3 Aajes Z8000-¥Z¥-120-82% aunypusdxsy Jouedng s
49 Wo1j punj VIWN O3 JUSWAE! —_— - .
IVAH 10 10} o1 Ayioumne 3oBpng o3 poay| 000H0'LIZS 00°0L0°21L2$ 0008 S5 O3 Loy wosd 1O¥00-66¥-110-G.S V4N s
39 Woij punj VIAN O3 e o A .
AWAH JO Jajsuen o3 Auoyine Jabpng o} poay| 99040 2128 00°01L0°2128 0008 S15 01 Loy woid S1S60-66¢-110-10¥ 49 s
au3 0} 3437 IjE PuUadXa O} JUNOIJE BSEBIIUI O 98'€6£°0Z8 86'801S 88¥82°0Z$ Kepng jeyden 82000-S5¥-5£0-G09 aunypuadxg 4431 s
ELCER] - . ann
{fe puadxa o} " Joexo 306 03 oney|  00'L66°618 (00'es) 00°000°0Z$ §1S 0} 509 WO S0960-66%-111-G.S 4d31 s
ErER] crmad , .
Jie puadxa o} " 1oexe 196 0y oagy|  00'466'61S (o0'c$) 00°000°0Z$ $16 03 509 woi3y SLS0¥-SSP-S£0-509 4d31 s
502 901 Aq BURUM . ; N
JURID UIM BIOGID JSISSE o.mw_o_ﬁ:ae&g‘ moy| 00°000°0S$ 00°000°0S$ 0008 6-Z£059Z-2Z anuaaay uoleudoiddy Jusweabeuey el Z0Z0L-00€-62-159 anuanay Kepno jenden s
900 ay3 Aq Bunum o -a0n¢ y
JueID M ejogL) 1sisse o} uonendoiddy mey| 00 000 05$ 00°000°05$ 00°0$ asuadx3 §-2£059Z-2¢ (900) Juawabeuey juein 80104-09%-580-159 aumyipuadx3y Kepno jeyided S
noalosd sp 3 M| 00°0¥0'29.8 00°000°622Z$ 00°0¥0°28Y$ (5z1°) 8/) ssajuLeH PIOH 18D 002Z5-00€-52-20% anuanay peoy s
Auuad ayj o} puads . e .
o3 aouefeq puny yum Auoyine jebpng ubiy SO'6EE’ VLS £8°126'GS T LSS juawdinby Ajojes Z8000-L29-120-SL¥ aunypusdxy SW3 ysuid s
(s)
3sod¥nd 13sang 139ang A1NNO2JV 40 #1NNOJ2V (WO 10 O1) ¥IASNVAL ANIWL¥VdIa JLVIS MO
(1) w201
aaisnrav | INIWLISNrAY | a3A0¥ddY NOILdINOS3a ALNNOD V10€12 FAUNLIANIXI AINNOD n.ozm. &:.m
ANNIAIY
Vi¢-£20e :FINAIHOS ¥veE
) 12-€202 #NOILNTOS3Y
Z 10 | abed €2-2202 Ad 2¥V3A VOSId
Aunog eoqiy ‘3ANVN ALLLNT

SINAWLSOIGY 1 A0 ATNATHIS




uewUey) pieog

230

910 Aunod

2eg t1s3aLv

noafosd spasdxy M| 00°005°0£S 00°005$ 00°000°0£$ JudwasInquiay 00Z92-00€-0€-¥09 anuansy [eysJely 2113 s
foid spaaox3 00°€£6'ES 00°000°1$ 00°€E6'ZS saxe | uanbujaq uQ Ajeuad 00Z84-09£-66-045 anuanay spuog g ¥102 s
foid spaeox3 M| 0006228 00058 00°0vS'1$ saxe juanbuyjag uQ isasa) 001.84-09€-66-0.5 anuanay spuog g ¥10Z s
noaloid spasax3y M| 007095°GL0°L$ 00°000'582$ 00°095'0£L$ 91/L ® 8/1 ISL L8O 00EL¥-00€-66-0L5 enuanay spuog g y10Z s
foid spasox3 M| 0051LLS 00°058°L$ 00'598°6$ saxe] uenbuyag uQ Aeusd 00Z81-09€-66-695 anuaAay spuog v ¥10Z s
10afoid spaaox3 u| 0008E'PS 00°00€°L$ 00°080°€$ saxe ] jusnbuljag uQ 1sasaju) 001.84-09€-66-695 anuanay spuog v 102 s
uondalosd spasdx3 aNUGAY| 00'6.L0'V6Z'LS 00°000°02€$ 00°620'v26$ (p/1) ssajuLiey PIOH 13D ¥1£00-00£-66-69S anuaAay spuog v v10Z s
foid spasox3 M| 00°Z5L1S 00°055$ 00°209$ saxe] yuanbuijag uo Ajjeuad 00Z81-09€-15-5.¥ anuaAay uoRDaj0Id 2414 %/l s
noafoid spaadx3 N 00°€16$ 00'00Z$ 00°€LLS$ saxe] juenbuijag uQ Isasajuy 00184-09€-15-52¥ anuanay uonI9j0Id 2114 %/l s
3oafosd spaaox3 M| 00¥6Y'SSZS 00°000°¢.$ 00°'v6¥'Z8LS (52') xe ) 9s19x3 UOYDAA0I 31 LMD 0001-00€-05-S.Y anuansy U001 Ul %/l S
{euonippe Jun 00'585$ 00°05€$ 00°5£Z$ spunjoy 00192-00€-S9-SEV anuanay 116-3 s
102f0.d spaaoxy M| 00°ELLIVTLS 00°000°0S€$ 00°£121688 (5z’) suogeaunwiwo) fousbiawz 149 00914-09€-59-SEY anuanay 163 s
foid spaaox3y ¥ 00509°€S 00'525°L$ 0008028 saxe] juenbuijag uo Ajeuad 00Z81-09€-59-SEY anuanay 1163 s
noafoid spaasx3 ¥l 00°66F'ES 00°002°s$ 00°662% sexe ] juanbuijaq uQ isasaju} 00181-09€-59-SEY enuanay 116-3 s
asuadxa usasaiojun 00°9¢$ 00°9€$ 00°0$ teday) ' Juie spunos9 g Buipiing $Z000-LZ¥-120-62% aunjipuadx3 SN UlWpY ejoqID s

350d¥Nd 139ang 139ang 1NNOD2Y 40 #1NNODIY (Wou: 10 0p) uadsNviL | INawnwvaza  |HTSR0

aaisnrav | INJWLSNrav | 03A0¥ddY NOLLdINOS3a ALNNO2 V081D FANLIANIIXI ALNNOD uoxwu.;h
ANNIATY

V1Z€20C :IINAIHIS ¥vE

12€20C #NOILNTOS3Y

z 0z abed £2-220¢ A4 2MYIA YOS

Y TS Y55 ) IWVN ALLLNI

SINAWLISOOY LADUNE 4O TNAIHOS




10c. New Business

Resolution 23-25

34 Quarter Report




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 ~ Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2"¢ Vice-Chair wawuees - 00 une
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager
Resolution No. 2023-2

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 THIRD QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, the third quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the
reconciliation of cash balances & activity on this report to the County’s internal
financial reports; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the
best of our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY
BOARD OF hereby approves the second quarter report for FY 2023 hereinafter
described as Attachment “2023-28A" and respectfully requests approval from
the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its regular meeting on the

27th day of April in 2023.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman
Martha Garcia, 1t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Christine Lowery, 274 Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner



ueuuey) preog s1eg M0
t1S3LLY
67 T8T'ETI'6ZS (95°€8£'89%) (89°600°£68°T23) 00°0$ 90°6TL'LSS°9T$ 80°£59°SSZ'LS 6€°865'592°LTS =§1V10L
06'62872S$ 00°0$ (15°0T9'TI6°ES) 00°00Y"LTIT'TS 8Y'SLS'8STES 00°0% £6'v9V'8S$ S12310¥d AVILNO TVLIdYD - 1S9
00995°9Z% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00703 00'995°92$ INVYO V3318 'dINOD V4IAIN - 059
65'ZVS‘9ZE'ES 00°0% (08'vv9zIY 1) 00°0$ 00°€59°065°Z$ 00°0% 6EPESBYT'TS 10V NV1d 3NDS38 NVDIHIWY - 6¥9
ST'TOL'ZL9TS 00°0$ (sg'862'L22s) 00°0$ 00°000°006°T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ GNN4 SINVYD QYO ALNNOD 4dL - 8¥9
0S'ZO6'TST'ES 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0SZ06'TST'ES 00°0% 00°0$ ANVYHO 421V - LYY
L9°6SE'BES 00°0$ (zg'€zy'2013) LS'Y0T'8YS 05°0£6'29% 000$ Zv'80L°62% QaNNd TYSIVHddYIY %T - 029
0S'vIL"89TS {85°001'£89%) {09'8v1'v89€S) 00°000055°T$ TLTLOTIE'TS 00°0$ 96'168°LZS Y¥3ILINID NOILNILIA - 19
£E°L95°L6S 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ €LVIL'6ES 00°0% 09°208°LS$ 123r0¥d TIH ZL¥vND - £09
¥8'181'908$ 00°0$ (€9°598'€9$) 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ Ly LY0'0L8S ANVHO "SNYYL "AOD TvD01 LOJIAIN - 909
98'€6£°0Z$ 00°0$ (21°516'61$) (00'L66'61%) 00°00009$ 00°0$ 86'S0ES NOILD3L0¥d INIWIDHOINI MY - S09
vLYvT00TS 00°0$ (28'v1S'vLS) {00'98Z°€1$) 89°0¥T'SSTS 00°0% 88'v06°ZES IVHSHY 3814 - ¥09
00°S8L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°582$ ANIWIDVNYIAI ADNIDHINS - €09
Ov'0LT°L6SS 00°0% (€€286'v99°T$) S6°60L°LLTS 89°769°v1$ 0T°0SL'696°TS 00°0% SNYO1 V4N - S5
98'8E6'6EE'TS 00°0% (re-esvTEs) 00°0$ 0Z'Z6ETLS'TS 00°0$ 000$ AaNN4 IWOINI ANOE 8¥10Z - 045
SL'TZY'8Y8S 00°0% (1€°206'v118) 00°0% 90°'vZEE96S 00°0% 00°0$ ANN4 JIWOINI ONOS VYYTO0Z - 695
€£°980°16% 00°0$ {€L'SST'PTS) 00°0% 00'ZET'0ES 00°0$ 9y 0TZ'SLS ONITIA/ONIGY0IIY HYITD - 005
LTBTL'EST'TS 00'0$ (zz'vo8'vzs) (00°000'09$) 66'E0T'Z6TS 00°05 Ov'6IY9Y0'TS NOILD3L0¥d 3414 ALNNOD - SLY
95°LT6°L9TS 00°0% (r1-£88'9918) 00°0$ TZTLSE'ESTS 00°0$ 6V ESY'T8S NOLLNGIYLSIA IMA - 6EY
8S'€T9LLS 00°0$ {o€'v88$) 00°0% YY'99ETLS 00°0% PrIYTLS AINVYO IMQ - 8EY
+9°690°9vZ$ 00°0% (8€'S6v'910°1$) {00°000v$) 6L4°'S5Y9'826$ 00°0$ ET'6T6'LEES HOLVdSIaQ 31VAOSNOD - SEV
00'VTETS 00°0$ (009813} 000$ 00°005'TS 00°0% 00°0$ SW3 NINQY V1081D-62¢
00°905°8T$ 00°0$ {96°59£'8$) 00°0$ 00°Z95'8T$ 00°0S 96'604'8% FINVINGAIY OINIdNS - 8Zv
06'928'v0Z$ 00°0% (6£°619'209) 00°0000T$ 6v°LY8'v9S 00°0% 0T'665'2LTS Q4N OYHOW 13 - £2¥
92'08€'2$ 00°0% (8£/082°L9) 00°0$ 00°000°5$ 00°0$ $0°'19T'S$ SW3 0Y¥3anD - SZP
08°S55'Z0ES 00°0% (5L 6z2'2€8) {00°68L'€3) 00°SSZ'10Z$ 00°0$ SS'6TELETS aiA o¥3and - vy
9T°5€6$ 000% (v8°v9ss) 00'0% 00°005'TS 00°0$ 00°0$ SW3 YT IONIS-TZY
6t v18'v98$ 00°0$ (L€'9v9'2LT8) 00°0$ 00°Z6E'E6SS 00°0$ 98'890°6vv$ Q4A YNNSY1- 61V
80'TZLILES 00°0$ (9z'£05'85%) {00's6t1'82$) 00°9LE'62TS 00°0% YEEVO'VEES A4A NIHOLIN AGNYD - 8T
LO'TT6'9ESS 00°0$ (tt'985'22$) 00°000°0TS TV TLR'EYS 00°0$ 90°5Z9°06v$ Q4A DIVI IDNIE - 9T
SO'6EETTS 00°0$ (82°84£'8%) 00°0% 00°SZE0TS 00°0$ €8'Z6L'65 SIAI3 TIH3NId - STY
£€'760'81S 00°0$ (e 09L'vs) 00'0$ 00°0TT'ETS 00°0$ 01°SvL'6$ SIN3 YNNOY1 - £TY
98'€79€TES 00°0$ (90'TL1'52%) 65°09YZSTS 00°0$ 0003 £E€'VEE'IBTS Q4A NOANYD 0901 - 607
€9'8TS'8TTS 00°0% (£8'v90'£013) {00°'169°s1$) 00°S58'S0TS 00°0$ 0S°6TV'SETS Q4A H3LYM3INTg - 80Y
2£°299'v9Z$ 00'0$ (zs'zTv'ves) (65°09v°2vTS) 6S'vY8'TIZS 00°0% +8'069'622% Q4A 13V4VH NYS - L0V
8L°LTY'E89% 00'0$ (vrzre’sses) 00°0% SE'9£Z°605$ 00°0$ ¥8'€0V65v$ AN3DIANI - 90
L0'T06S 00°0$ (€8'866'8%) 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 06°'668'65 JONVY B WYV - €0V
PI'SLTLYTS SL'66LS (18°€60°0€€°2$) 00'61'928$ L1°088SEBS 00°0$ £5°0LT'PI8S avoy - Zov
00°65Z°€0YSS LTLISL1s {£5'155'500°9%) (25'5L9'v0L'ES) 96°605€80°9$ 00°0$ 98°85v°210°6$ AaNN4 TYY3IN3D - 0V
80°891'88€'S$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 01°195°20T$ 86°906°S82°S$ 00°0$ AaNN4 LINJWLSIANI - TOT
%ﬁ%ﬁw STUSWISNIPY GLA $3INIIPUSax3 GLA SIajSUeIL LA S3NUSASY GLA SIUSWISoAU] guiuuidag | aouejeg yse) guiuuidag Spung aAdY

€207 ‘TE Ydie jo sy - bwoday Ajyauo Ajuno) ejoqi)




)
SALH i g e

10d. New Business

Resolution 23-26

2023 Annual Certified County Maintained
Mileage Report




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1° Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair wew iies . ¥ 1ot
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No.2023-26

Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report

Fiscal Year 2023

WHEREAS, the undersigned are the duly elected and qualified members of the
governing body of Cibola County; and

WHEREAS, the maintained mileage of County roadways is the responsibility of the
Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Department of Transportation has notified Cibola County
of the 2023 Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report.

WHEREAS, total mileage for Cibola County Maintained Roads for 2023 is 340.631
Miles.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Cibola County Board of Commissioners of

Cibola County submits its 2023 Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 27™ DAY OF APRIL, 2023

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Kate Fletcher, Cibola County Manager Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 15t Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Dr. Christina Lowery, 27 Vice-Chair

Michelle E. Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



4 /4 004k peoy Jo pug Vv8¢-O "1Or| V620 peoy 8xeT Jeyemanig plo
pajeAeIg) Z8Y°C | PAAed 1W | [l e 90'e punoly uin) sng Vv8¢-0 "1or 620 opei0jo oue|d
] 4 Vvl PeOY SHSGOY JO uoyossIB| 19941 U JO uopoasisiul|  082-0 peoy Asjewa)
4 1z 961°0 wn Jubry isiy 8¢-D 1Or| €8¢-0 peoy uueg
3 9¢ 0¥92 oueid 0} "19r uonoasIBul (SIS Yinos) 22 ¥x3|  vez-D peoy] abejuol 0pelojo] oueld
3 144 v0S'y abej|IA Jajemanid uj Speoy |y 22l dspue g/ ixg 820 obeyjiA Jojemanig
3 0c S0L°0 dooT euang jo pug UB[IN JO "M\ 22| “HS uonoasIsy| 120 peoy eusang BpIA
l 0c S09°0 UOISIAIPQNS S8I0Y USPIOY UIYYM SPEOY UBJIN JO "M 22} "HS uonoasIju| 92-0 SpeOY S8.0y Usp|oH
2 144 (4443 abejiip Jejemenig Z¢l "dS uujselemanig plo| 9920 PeOY SHaqoy
4 4 166°0 Peoy Jo pug 2Tl "YS JO UuonossIBly )OIl "HH| VG20 peoy uewdweyd
4 9C 6€5°C peOy JO pu3 - pJens) spen JI0 uosJapunsy G20 peoy |1°g
l €C 6140 s)wi abejip ueppy peoy supj|3 JO uondasIe| Y920 FEENTS
peSH ‘SAY MYied 1Sei04 ‘peoy [lyAusg ‘peoy uafialL
l 144 611 s abejiA ul spwr] Aud sjuels) 'sjesouo) 39 9 20 peoy sunji3
(0] 74(¢] Peoy o pu3 PY 8pNr iS jo uoygossie]|  HEZ-0 py or Aley
paAed Gg 4l e 520 peoy jo puj peoy pie) ydjey Jo uoijossalelu] 4€2-0 aAUQ elegieg
] ¥ 92L0 BAlQ |19 JO UogossIBIY| peoy pJeD ydjey Jo uonoasioul|  3€g-0 AU autely
] j44 0ze0 BAuQ eleqieq JO UOROBSIBIY| Peoy pieD ydjey Jo uonoasisl|  gez-0 |aAuq it
3 |44 Syl 0 peoy O Ale|\ JO UONO8sIalU| peoy pJe) ydiey Jo uonoasio| DET-D EIREIES
I 4 9620 peoy jo pu3 peoy pieD ydjey Jo uonossia|  g€2-0 peoy pJe) Asjuelg
1 e 829'L Buisso1) peoJjey SO|IS P884 40 'N €2-040 1Ol  VE€Z-D peoy AssinN
3 o€ €LLE uonossialy| pY stediely @ Py Jopesinbuod G09 "MS "1O0 Yed Jajiel] As|leA usalg €20 peoy pied ydiey
] ve 9/6'C  [d 4O UOROSSIS}U| 0} S3.OY MSIAPEO.] UILIIM SPEOY Aiddng oyjgnday Jo YUON 'S09 MS 10| 22-0 SaI0y MalApeo.q
I 144 £eee 22040 °10r ay stedjey @ N7 @anjsed 1Ol J0 'N | 4x0) sa1oy Aeunpy
Pa[eARIS Q| / PAARd 286°€ [l 92 4% psenbopes o} *N sdoo uonels a4 Ag Go9 "1Or 40 3 022 Speoy Odje|\ ueg
Z 9¢ €91°G dwe) sjnoog Aog juswaned jopuj| €610 Peoy Jue] eSO e
2 (V4 1444 punoly uinj sng L¥S ™US "IOM9'N| V6O Peoy ssjisswoH euguen
3 9 9107} punoly uinj sng /S ¥S "10r40°N 61-0 peoy euguen
3 9C 8€8°0 punoyy winj sng %G "HS "1Or 10 "M a81-0 peoy ess|\ eler e
l e 2.0 punoly winj sng jdeq a4 uokue) 0qo|  v8L-D peoy eaI1) 0qoT]
1 4 288°L UOISIAIPANS seje)sT uokue) o0goT uoAued 0407 /¥G "HS "LOr '3 81-0 Peoy ess|\ 8%e0H
] j4 2560 peosjo pus ol SjueI9 "3 68 IXI 8PIS 'J|  VZI-D peoy Jsjem
3 144 602°€ /11 "¥S *1Or '3 0} punote doo llel woJy sso1oe /1] "YS "1OrJ0 'N 21D Speoy uonippy JojAe N
4 €€ 289y 00ty Jo buuuibag pieng sjed oyouey JaIyd 18 y¢1 ¥S "1Or 10 °'N S1-0 Peoy epeuooury
l 144 09€0 SoueUSJUIBI JO puj [opI4 UBS JO "M 21 {S uonossiajy| arL-o peoy Buwody
] 8c 806°1L Peo. JO pud 0} "M SPIS YUON 96 WX 1B ¥ZL "MS|  V¥1-O peoy epeued
I 9T 0/%°0 PEOY jo puz Y2l ™S "LOr y2inyp jo °'g -0 EENEERES
Z [44 L18°€ abeleg punojy yoe|g 4O 3 19pi4 ueg e 7] "yS "1Or 40 'N €1-0 dooT asop ueg
14 £e 869°0 peO. JO pud je pieno sjied BIIABTJ0O "M 2L "HS "1Or 0N FARe) peoy sbuudg puouly aq
4 e 295°0 PeO. JO pua e 9jen EIIA BTJO "M b2l "MS 1Ol s 11-0 peoy youey oqig
I (44 260 our] Auadoid peoy OjjIise) "N JO uonoasIau| YOL-D peoy uoAue) 039S
PojaARID G'Z [ PaAed 0| €T 144 S06°C Peoy Jo pug 8-0°10r 01-0 peoy sojiised ‘N
3 [X4 5607 9oUBJJUT YouRY SWES) 810jeq pJenb age) -0 "10r 6-0 peoy uokue) Jaje
1 92 98%'C aul7 Auadold oJagnd-[eulous-plens) amed uole)s ail4 Ee) peoy o01agn) [euidug
3 144 019 ¥21"¥S "LOr 0} Udy |0oydg Alejuswisjg o1 150 buipet| ejiiA e 1D speoy abe|lIA g dooT 0Jagn)d
1 e GGL'€ LIYS se|euod ‘@ouspisay zenbiel ‘6.z WS 10 puj doo efor e pue G-) 9-D Speoy 0qig-e1okoges
l 14 X<y punoly wn] sng ouinboy S-Q PUB 6/ "YS "LOr S0 dooT efor e g ounbopy
€ [X4 166'% Youey zeAeyy S0r JO Yinog sje y-Q pue |-3 100 La®) peoy 8JquinT eJpaid
€ (%4 j4 Y4 aur] Ajunod [eAopues Z-O pue -0 "10r [2e) peoy 021end ory
pajeABIO W 80Z'9L /Paned W L] TR | j44 80221 aur] Aunod [eropues 1-D PUe 6/ ¥S "1Or -0 peoy zenbiepy
isjuswiwo) [(15]] (1094 uonoesg U | uIwIa | JequinN SuwieN anoy
wopoq | uj) YPIM | paurejurepy Buipug Bujuubog anoy
je sapo) | Aempeoy | jo yjbuer
0} J3Joy) fejol abeapily 0L :noud
aoelNg
Kempeoy
JjoadA)
€202 ejoqiy :Auno)

Hoday abeajiy paurejurey Aunod payiue) jenuuy Jog
uonldLIosa( ajnoy paulejuiely AyunoH




*funoa sy Aq paurejuiew Buieq Ajjenioe si Jeys a3nol Jo uonoes Jo abes|iw podal (uopoeg paulejule|y Jo yjbua| abesjy) ‘G uwN|0d UQ :JLON«
odA} eoeung JBYI0 = ¥
Aempeoy Q=€
Kempeoy pajeAels) = g
Aempeoy peaed = |

‘3dAL 3QV4NS HOd S3d0D
000004 'SAvod 1v.ioL
£/6°0v€ JOVITIN IVLOL
€ (114 1192 aur] Ajunod aul] Ajunog a10joq pJeng sjieD 1e|  0F 158104 0G peoy is8Jo4
Z 144 1€6°G S09 "YS uoyossiy| 1IN BpuodeuY €90 peoy epuodeuy
€ 0C 819°¢ €8 "YS uopossia| 61-0 Uonossiajuy| V29-0 peoy sbuudg uojxed
HIQIN L' /PRI IN T €2 €T ¥0€0 peoy Jo puz a65-0 J0 uonossIau| 365-0 BLe 8 oulwed
3 |34 08¥°0 PeOY Jo pug 6G-0 Jo uopossad])  d6S-0 8JisaAliS 8 oulwed
3 %4 10€0 peoy jo puz 6G-0 jo uopossase|| 0650 Epuliag 8 ouiwe)
l [44 ¥8€°0 88168 150d diIN 0} dooT 181°G81S0d S|l £G "HS uondssIS| V65-0 dooT spueg ejoqiy
l e 0e0’L aur] Auadold Jo pug 9J0]S BUSSIN JO "N €5 "HS Uonoasiaiu| 65-0 peoy |[eWS ybima
3 02 vicy Speoy sbejliA IV €G "YS uonossIa| 850 obeyiiA [oejey ues
! [44 0160 €G "YS 01 yoeg doo £G "YS uonossIR| 19D S|21ID "M /819410 T
4 0C gecio PeOY J0 pug V95-0 10r| 490 18p!4 ueg eQ 3jlen
4 02 Geeo Ppeoy jo pug €G YS Jo uopossisivl| D95 peoy eouejg esed
l 8C 0/¥°0 €G "YS 01 joeg doo €5 YS J0 uopoasisu| 995-0 Speoy SJUO [Bd BISIA
3 t44 8ve'0 |sejey Ueg 8Q 3j[eD JO JusWiaAed JO puj €6 YS uopossisyl V98-0 Speoy sejejsg eboA B
I 02 8vS'0 peoy Jo pug €G S uonossiay| 960 SaI0y 01310
3 0c 1180 €G "MS 01>oeg dooq ©G "YS uooasIau| [T xe) dooT zeney) usg
19ABIS) €€° | PaABd IN G° [l 0C SEL0 peoy jJo pug €G "HS uonossIau| o) peoy ajebuipy Ho4
I 0c 2820 PEOY JO puj |1oejey UBS 'S €G "HS uonoasiajy| ¥5-0 UOISIAIPgNS Zap[eA
I (14 1290 €6 "MS 0} yoeg dooq €G "YS uondasIau| €60 dooT Jezees
4 0z 8050 Yinos ajiwl yey-sug 25-0°10r|  Ves-O peoy sewo]
4 [\4 S8l peoy jo puj YINog £G "HS UOR8SISIU| 250 peoy ojeg I3
1 1z 1110 peoy Jo pug 4yinos ¢G "dS uopdssidl| D160 PEOy punols) 0Spoy
3 [44 0+5°0 SPUNO.S) 08POY JO ISOM V61-O Uonoasiaju| g16-0 aAUQ Alleg
3 1 GES'0 peoy Jo pug buisnoy 1e 6-0 uonossIsiy| Y160 peoy souaime] ‘N
l 0z 9€L°0 PEOY JO pu3 0} 64O SSOY podily Jo g sywir sbejiiA BN 160 sueT |lend ‘N
4 02 00€'V SOABD) 99| PUB €6 "YS UON08sIalu| 0G PEOY 1S90 JO UOIOSSIAN| 05-D peoy uokued junz
[ e 2911 61-0 UONOSSISIU| 61D UoNasIa| a6v-0 doo uenbes |3
I 0C 2670 sueT Ajjeg uooessalu Sled Jojies] uny [lend pue gy-0 UOHO3SIS] V670 Que] suosied
pajeARI9) Jeiel /PoARdINE| 2L 144 12v’Sl 05 Pe0y 1$8J04 O uojoasiajy| spwi Ao syueln 670 Sjuel9 peoy uoAuey unz
Kempeoy LIG 00%'L | / PoeARID IN G %4 [44 00v'91L auri Aunod Asjuniopn YBWEY JO }SBT £G "YS UONOasIiy)| \4°19) (261 peoy 1se104 p|Q) Peoy adepaquitl
4 0C S68°€L GEL Vi 0} udy} aur Apadoid Ynog oL ded Jojlest 870 peoy Aisjlely
SS0JOY € "YS UoNOasIau| ‘proy UoAued dn iN 2
€ 0C 8vL'L sulq Ausdoid sawep ‘S €G "YS uonossislu| )2 o) peoy abpry esey
Z [44 2LE0 Y eiyda | uonoasisiy| €G "YS uondasIau} Frae) esanbin] o oulwe)
14 [44 0ee’L peoy Jo pug [oejey UBS 'S €G "YS UoljosesIsyj [ ) PEOY Youey Jauod
€ [44 9¢9'ce S8ABD) 89| JB £G "HS uofds8sisu| UHON /|| "dS uonossiaiuj w0 RemAg Anunod yoeg
4 144 20E6 sul] Ajunod uone) UINos /1] "¥S uonoasieiy| 190 peoy umojald
€ 144 S/8°L aury Auadold "M'N 21} "HS uonossisju| -0 PEOY Youey pJEPOOAA
€ e 0sk'e aur] Apedold daQ @114 JO '3 9¢ "HYS uonoesIsiu] 8¢-0 peoy youey s|led,0
€ [44 1671 pJenbapes puodss ‘Ises auj 0} Sa|I 61| 9€ "YS uopdssiau| 490 peoy Aisng 3
€ )44 896'C PY PESISSWOH M JO UOROBSIBIU| 9€ "Yg uopossidl|  36¢-0 peoy Aisng M
€ [44 6¥6°C peoy Jo pug 9¢ "HS uonoasIs| ase-0 PY pESISSWOH "M
€ 144 1662 9€ "YS uonossiay| VGe-0 uonossiel|  9S€-D0 peoy lleg
€ j44 686°L peoy jo pug 1S9 1daQ a.i4 9yeT aoua ase-0 PEOY |IIH SHUM
Z 74 61701 aur] Auno) uosen yinog ‘1doq ali4 aye9ouad|  vGeE-D peoy |[IH OuaIop
€ 0c 906 8€-0 uopoasIau| 1daq aui4 oxe 9ousq [T PeOY pes)saWoH ‘g
4 0c L6 9¢€ "HG uondssIsy| Kiepunog Jejdey yewey yinos -0 Peoy |IiH duld
HId G21°01 / PaeARI G €T 02 Sgcl'gl 9€ "YS uopoesIau| Kiepunog Jsydeyd yewey €0 peoy uayoyy Apued
€ 0Z L'le auri sjelg euozuy 9€ "YS uonoasIsiu| 459 llel] wunz
I 0c 040 aur] Aunod AS|ujoN Yied a1e1s Jojeman|g NLE-D UYUON Jajeman|g
P3IBABIS) ) °C | PRARd 1W GB'C [l 0Z 885°9 S8.0Y Isjeman|g ul SpeoJ SnouUep 219 YS uopossidu| 0e-0 Yinog Jsiemanig
4 14 8Ll Vv8¢-0 100 v8e-0 1or| 8620 8jo11) elegleg




New MexicO pEPARTMENT OF
. TRANSPORTATION

MOBILITY FOR EVERYONE

January 2, 2023

Ms. Kate Fletcher

Cibola County Manager

700 East Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020

Re: April 1%t Submission of the 2023 Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage
Report

Dear Ms. Fletcher:

This is notification that the 2023 Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage
Report is due on April 1%, 2023. Pursuant to New Mexico Statutes 67-3-28.3,
the Board of County Commissioners of each county shall certify and submit an
Annual Certified County Maintained Mileage Report to the Secretary of the New
Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT), on or before April 1%t of each
year.

By July 1 of each year, representatives for the Cabinet Secretary of the NMDOT
shall verify the submittal of each county and revise, if necessary, the total mileage
of public roads maintained by each county. The mileage acknowledged by these
representatives, shall be the official mileage of the public roads maintained by
each county and will be reported to the New Mexico State Treasurer’s Office.
After August 1%, distribution of funding to each county for road maintenance
purposes shall be made in accordance with the aforementioned NMSA section.

Pursuant to New Mexico Statutes 67-3-28.3, any county not complying with the
required certified submittal by April 1 of each year, will have their mileage
estimated and then reduced by one-third each month for that fiscal year, by the
Secretary of the NMDOT. The amount of mileage deducted from the counties not

in compliance, shall be equally distributed between all counties in compliance, by
the Secretary of the NMDOT.

Please submit a package to include an Administrative Resolution and either a
hard copy or a digital spreadsheet or document that was used to generate a Route
Listing and County Map(s). The digital data can be provided on a or CD or thumb
drive and should be in a standard application format such as pdf., MS Excel, or
MS Word. Please submit your map(s) in hard copy or high-definition pdf.
format only. Please do not submit GIS shapefiles.

General Office

P.O. Box | 149 Santa Fe, NM 87504

Michelle Lujan
Grisham
Governor

Ricky Serna
Cabinet Secretary

Commissioners

Jennifer Sandoval

Commissioner, Vice-Chairman

District 1

Bruce Ellis
Commissioner
District 2

Hilma E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Walter G. Adams
Commissioner, Chairman
District 4

Thomas C. Taylor
Commissioner
District 5

Charles Lundstrom
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6



Please adhere to the following guidelines for submitting the following required
information.

1.

An__Administrative Resolution signed and dated by the county
commissioners, specifying the total maintained mileage for the current
year.

. A Route Listing identifying each county-maintained route and including the

following: 7.) County road name and/or county road number (in alpha,
numeric, or alphanumeric order); 2.) Route description with the beginning
and ending termini of each maintained route; 3.) Total length of the
maintained mileage for each road in tenths, hundredths, or thousandths of
a mile, (not in feet); 4.) Roadway width (in feet); 5.) Surface type (i.e.,
paved, graveled, dirt); 6.) Subtotals of the maintained mileage for each
section or district; 7.) Grand total for the entire submittal.

A Leqible County Map with correctly plotted routes and identification for
each route, by name and/or number (highlighted if possible), corresponding
to the above-mentioned Route Listing. Please submit your map(s) in
hard copy or high-definition pdf. format only. Please do not submit
GIS shapefiles.

For legal purposes, please ensure that the Administrative Resolution, the Route

Listing, and the Map are labeled with the corresponding year of the submittal.

Your prompt response on the certification and submittal of your county-maintained
mileage report is imperative for funding of your county road maintenance

programs.

Please mail or deliver these documents by April 1%t, 2023, to:

Robert S. Young

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Capital Programs/Investment Division, SB-2
P.O. Box 1149

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1149

E-Mail: Robert.Young@dot.nm.gov

If you have any questions or concerns, or if | can provide any additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me. You can contact me at the above mailing and
e-mail addresses.

Sincerely:

Dot @ Yfrury

Robert S. Young, P.E.



e

10e. New Business

MOA for
SRO Program

Between Cibola County and Grants Cibola
School District




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN CIBOLA COUNTYAND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made by and between the Grants-Cibola County
School District (“District”) and the Cibola County Sheriff's Department (“County”) as follows:

WHEREAS, the County agrees to provide to the District up to two (2) School Resource
Officers (“SRQO’s”) and/or non-certified law enforcement officers from the Cibola County Sheriff’s
Department (CCSD”) to help serve and protect the students of the District; and

WHEREAS, dedicated SRO’s in the District will foster a positive relationship between the
CCSD, its law enforcement officers, and the District's students, while providing those students
with both a role model and an additional on-site security presence; and

WHEREAS, it is understood by both parties that the role of the SRO is to improve school
safety, avoid inappropriate referrals to law enforcement, and be part of the District’s multi-
layered system of supports (MLSS) to students and families; and

WHEREAS, the District and the County desire to set forth in this MOU the specific terms
and conditions of the services to be performed and provided by the SROs in the District.

NOW THEREFORE, in exchange for the mutual obligations contained herein, the Parties
agree as follows:

I. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

A. The County, through the Sheriff (“Sheriff”), will assign two (2) sworn law enforcement
officers to act as an SRO for the District, on a full-time (40 hours per week) basis, with one
(1) officer assigned to Grants High School and one (1) officer assigned to Los Alamitos
Middle School and both with an at-large capacity during the time instructional or school
activities are in session, the SROs will maintain a physical presence on the District
campus(es) or sites to which they are assigned.

B. While the SROs will be assigned during the District’s approved academic calendar, it is
also the intent of the Parties that SROs may be assigned to work at school events on other
days or during the summer months with the total number of additional days worked not
to exceed thirty (30) days per school year.

C. During an active school year, should any officer assigned as an SRO be absent for more
than five consecutive school days, the County Sheriff will assign a suitable replacement
whose training is acceptable to both Parties.

D. The Sheriff may assign the SROs to address a public safety emergency or civil disaster that



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

would take the SROs off campus for less than a 24-hour period without providing advance
notice to District. The Sheriff may only assign the SROs to a non-school assighment on a
non-emergency basis with the written consent of the District Superintendent
(“Superintendent”).

. The County will pay all SRO salaries, benefits, and costs for hiring, required law
enforcement training, service vehicles, uniforms, and equipment costs. An SRO must be
clearly identified as law enforcement. The uniform apparel and law enforcement
equipment shall be defined by the Sheriff's Department. If a “soft” uniform is agreed
upon, the uniform should not detract from clearly identifying the SRO as law
enforcement. Normal duty gear is to be defined by the Cibola County Sheriff, in
accordance with this MOU. In the event weapons or gear is to be utilized the storage of
these items shall be defined by the law enforcement agency.

The County also agrees to provide annual situation and firearms training, school-site
training and training in working with adolescents. Initial training shall cover
responsibilities and limitations of an SRO, the New Mexico Public School Code, child
development, conflict resolution, developmentally informed de-escalation, and crisis
intervention techniques, working with youth in a school setting and integrating SROs into
a positive school environment. In addition, efforts shall be made to provide SROs
additional training each year on topics such as trending school-based law enforcement
topics, child development, adolescent psychology, trauma, conflict resolution, mental
health and addiction, children with disabilities, juvenile and education law and policy, and
cultural competence.

. The SROs shall follow the policies and procedures of the District to the extent those
policies do not conflict with the policies and procedures of the County.

. Officers employed by the County and assigned by the Sheriff to serve as an SRO at the
District are and will remain employed by the County. Therefore, nothing in this MOU
prohibits those County law enforcement officers assigned as SROs from performing other
duties for the County when not in the performance of SRO duties, paid for by the District.

The Cibola County Sheriff in collaboration with the District, shall provide training and
support to the SROs on: how to distinguish between, and appropriately respond to,
disciplinary infractions versus major threats to safety or serious criminal conduct; how to
engage students and how to support positive, productive behaviors; basic childhood and
adolescent development; age-appropriate responses; disability issues; conflict resolution
and de-escalation techniques; bias-free policing; and identification of and referral for
services for those students exposed to trauma and violence. Training shall be provided on
a regular schedule as determined by the District and the County Sheriff. The County
Sheriff shall invite the District’s Superintendent and/or their designees to attend any
training(s) conducted pursuant to this paragraph.

Page 2 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

J. When invited by the District due to the relevance of the content, the SROs shall
participate in any District training regarding the State restraint and seclusion law (NMSA
1978, § 22-5-4.12), the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), and the
federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

Il. COSTS

A. The total annual amount payable to the County under this MOU shall not exceed Two-
Hundred and Forty-Eight Thousand dollars (5248,000.00).

B. The District agrees to reimburse the County an annual payment of up to one hundred
twenty-four thousand ($124,000.00) dollars per SRO, payable in equal monthly
installments.

C. Overtime hours that relate to SRO duties must be authorized and approved by the District
Superintendent prior to the performance of the overtime work and will be paid in
accordance with procedures established by the County.

D. The Parties agree to adjust and/or re-compute the payments herein at such times as are
convenient and necessary when the circumstances and conditions exits making such
adjustments necessary and desirable to accomplish the objectives of this MOU. Should
public health conditions require the District to change its instructional model to remote
learning, the County Sheriff may utilize its officers and non-certified officers for other
County purposes, and the District shall only be required to pay on a pro rata basis, based
on actual time the SRO performed their authorized and assigned District duties

E. In addition, the District will ensure that each SRO is provided with a dedicated private
office space in which the SRO may conduct official business.

lll. SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER SELECTION AND ASSIGNMENT

A. Hiring of a law enforcement officer to act as SRO will be at discretion of the County, with
consent of the Superintendent. The County will seek the Superintendent's participation
and advice in the evaluation of candidates for the SRO positions, including allowing the
Superintendent or the Superintendent’s designee to be present for, and to ask questions
at, all interviews for the SRO positions. The SRO candidates will have, at a minimum, a
valid and current law enforcement certification and shall not have any formal disciplinary
action related to excessive use of force. It is preferred that the SRO have at least three
years of law enforcement experience. AN SRO candidate must also possess strong
communication, public speaking, and conflict resolution skills.

B. SROs assigned to District shall be subject to the approval of the Superintendent. The

Page 3 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

District understands that the Sheriff may rotate or change any officer assigned to serve
as an SRO provided, however, that the District may refuse any particular officer assigned
as an SRO and request assignment of a different officer.

C. If there is a disagreement between Parties regarding an SRO, the Parties will participate
in good faith discussions to resolve any issues. If those discussions fail, either Party may
invoke the termination provisions of this MOU.

D. Prior to placement at the District, an SRO candidate shall provide two fingerprint cards or
the equivalent electronic fingerprints to the Superintendent to obtain the candidates
federal bureau of investigation (FBI) record. The District will assume the costs of a SRO
candidate’s background check to extent such background check is in addition to that
normally required to serve as a County Sheriff law-enforcement officer.

E. Convictions of felonies or misdemeanors contained in the FBI record shall be used in
accordance with the Criminal Offender Employment Act; provided that other information
contained in the FBI record, if supported by independent evidence, may form the basis
for the Superintendent to reject placement of an SRO candidate.

VI. SCOPE OF WORK

A. During the School Year, each SRO will dedicate forty (40) hours per week to duties related
to his/her role as an SRO. The SRO is expected to be on campus during normal GCCS staff
contract hours and when students are at school. SROs will be assigned other duties that
support GCCS campuses during times when students are not in session.

B. SRO duties include, but are not limited to the following:

e Asalaw enforcement officer, an SRO shall abide by federal, state, and local laws, and
take law enforcement action as required. The SRO shall conduct his/her law
enforcement activities pursuant to all of the operating guides, policies and operation
directives of the County, except as otherwise provided in the MOU. Law enforcement
approaches (such as arrest, citations, ticketing, or court referrals) shall be used only
as a last resort, and never to address instances of non-violent behavior that do not
pose a serious and immediate threat to school safety.

e SROs will not take part in any school disciplinary actions, such as tardiness, loitering,
use of profanity, dress code violations, and disruptive or disrespectful behaviors.

e Asan informal counselor/mentor, the SRO may address school violations in an effort
to positively impact student behavior and character and may refer students to school
personnel as necessary.

e Asan educator/classroom presenter, the SRO may address school-related education

law to positively impact student behavior and character to mitigate more serious
behaviors.

e The SRO shall:

Page 4 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN CIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

o Foster educational programs/activities to increase each student's knowledge
of and respect for the law and the function of law enforcement;

o Attend extracurricular activities when feasible, and promote a positive
relationship between students and law enforcement officials;

o Be familiar with and adhere to District policy;

o Be familiar with relevant community agencies, such as mental health clinics,
drug treatment centers, etc., that offer assistance to dependency and
delinquency-prone youths and their families. Referrals will be made when
necessary as part of the District MLSS process.

o Understand District policy regarding how to distinguish disciplinary infractions
to be handled by school personnel versus criminal activity that warrants SRO
involvement;

o Review enforcement and investigative techniques and work with District
personnel to provide in-service training to staff with regard to crisis
management and school security;

o Work with the District’s personnel to provide recommendations concerning
vehicular and traffic safety on and around the school campuses;

o Work collaboratively with the District to create safe and drug free schools and
promote healthy youth development;

o Provide direct intervention to students who are victims, witnesses, or
perpetrators of violent crime;

o Provide assistance in the development of a Safe School Plan and crisis
preparedness guidelines for schools;

o Consider diversion opportunities for youth, rather than arrest, when
appropriate; and

o Shall provide reports and data to the District, as requested by the
Superintendent, for use in analyzing the effectiveness of intervention policies.
Such data may include school-based arrests, citations, searches and referrals
to law enforcement or court.

C. Duties may also include related activities such as community outreach, specialized
training, criminal investigations, court appearances, serving as a liaison between the
District's administration and the County of and assisting in developing protocols to

address on-site crime, crisis response, truancy, parental abuse and neglect, and
community justice initiatives.

D. In the performance of their SRO duties, SROs shall report directly to the District
Superintendent, or designee.

VII. RECOGNITION OF SEPARATION OF POWERS AND COMMITMENT TO COOPERATION

Page 5 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

A. An SRO will not be an employee of the District nor be responsible for enforcing formal
school discipline. Public-order level offenses involving students including, without
limitation, disorderly conduct, disruption of a public assembly, trespass, loitering,
profanity, and fighting that does not involve physical injury or a weapon, may be
considered school discipline issues to be addressed by the District rather than criminal
issues requiring law enforcement intervention. Except for cases where a student's
behavior presents an imminent danger of serious physical harm to the student or others
and less restrictive interventions appear insufficient to mitigate the imminent danger of
serious physical harm, no SRO shall use physical force or restraints on any student.

B. AnSRO will at all times operate under the authority of the County Sheriff and, accordingly,
an SRO will report through the County Sheriff chain-of-command. The Superintendent of
the Grants Cibola County Schools remains the person in authority for all administrative
processes and personnel actions related to the SRO’s services on school campuses. In
addition, serious legal violations and threats to public safety will be handled in accordance
with County Sheriff policies and procedures. School Administrators may request to have
the SRO present for certain school related events and activities that are outside normal
school hours.

C. The District, School Administrators, and County Sheriff shall coordinate in good faith
regarding the scheduling, training, responsibilities, and particular duties of the SROs.

IX. FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RIGHTS AND PRIVACY ACT COMPLIANCE

SROs shall be knowledgeable of and will comply with the requirements of the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA), and 34 C.F.R. Part 99. Education records
shall not be shared with an SRO unless a FERPA exceptionapplies.

A. Law Enforcement Records

1. Law Enforcement Officer records are records that are:
a. created by alaw enforcement officer;
b. created for a law enforcement purpose; and
¢. maintained by the law enforcement unit.

2. As set out in FERPA, the District’s Law Enforcement Officer includes any individuals
that are officially authorized or designated by the District to:

a. enforce any local, State, or federal law, or refer to appropriate authorities a
matter for enforcement of any local, State, or federal law, against any
individual or organization other than the School District itself; or

b. maintain the physical security and safety of the District.

3. On campuses that do not have SROs, the Superintendent may designate the principal

Page 6 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

or other school employee to act as the Law Enforcement Officer on that campus. On
campuses where there is an SRO, the SRO shall serve as the District’s Law Enforcement
Officer on that campus, and act as a liaison between the District and the County Sheriff
as provided in this Agreement.

4. The parties understand that Law Enforcement records are not protected by FERPA
because they are specifically excluded from the definition of “education records” and,
thus, from the privacy protections afforded to parents and eligible students by FERPA.
Law Enforcement records shall include but not be limited to surveillance videos.

B. Access to Public Records

1. School officials shall allow SROs to inspect and copy any public records maintained by
the school to the extent allowed by law.

C. Access to Education Records

1. The Superintendent and all Law Enforcement Officials, including SROs shall be
considered “school officials” for purposes of FERPA. Although not employees of the
District, the Parties understand and agree that SROs shall be considered school
officials for purposes of FERPA because the District has outsourced to these law
enforcement officials the function of providing safety and security for the school and
serving on the District’s threat assessment team and as part of the District’s MLSS.

2. Asschool officials, SROs may be provided access to personally identifiable information
protected under FERPA when they have a legitimate educational interest in that
information.

3. The County and the County Sheriff understand and agree that the SROs shall be under

the direct control of the District with respect to the use and maintenance of education
records.

4. The County and the County Sheriff understand and agree that the SROs shall be
subject to FERPA’s use and re-disclosure requirements in 34 CFR § 99.33(a):

a. Personally identifiable information from education records may be used only
for the purposes for which the disclosure was made (e.g., to promote school
safety and the physical security of students); and

b. SROs shall comply with FERPA’s limits on re-disclosure of personally
identifiable information from education records. An SRO who is acting as a
“school official” under FERPA may not re-disclose, without appropriate
consent or authority, personally identifiable information from education
records to outside parties, including other employees of his or her police
department who are not acting as school officials, unless the disclosure

Page 7 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

satisfies an exception to FERPA’s general written consent requirement (e.g., if
the re-disclosure is made pursuant to a lawfully issued subpoena or court
order or to appropriate parties under the health and safety emergency
exception).

5. It shall be the responsibility of the Superintendent or District designee to make the
ultimate determination as to whether information about a threat is sufficiently
significant and articulable to warrant disclosure without consent to appropriate
parties under the health and safety emergency exception. As members of the
District’s law enforcement unit, threat assessment team and MLSS, SROs may assist
the District in gathering information (including personally identifiable information
from education records), evaluating facts, and making District determinations, such
as whether a health or safety emergency exists, and how the District should respond.
If some information in a student's record is needed in an emergency to protect the
health or safety of the student or other individuals, school officials may disclose to the
County Sheriff that information which is needed to respond to the emergency
situation based on the seriousness of the threat to someone's health or safety; the
need of the information to meet the emergency situation and the extent to which
time is of the essence. If confidential student record information is needed by the

County Sheriff, but no emergency situation exists, the information may be released
only as allowed by law.

6. The parties understand and agree that Law Enforcement Officials meet the criteria
specified in the school or district’s annual notification of FERPA rights for being school
officials with legitimate educational interests in the education records.

7. The SROs shall sign an acknowledgement of their responsibilities for safeguarding
student information under FERPA, and their limits on re-disclosure under FERPA.

XI. TERMINATION OF MOU

With or without cause, either Party may terminate this MOU upon sixty (60) days written
notice delivered to the other Party contact in person or by Certified U.S. Mail at the address
provided in Section XI of this MOU. If terminated early, reimbursements under Section ||
above shall be made on a pro-rated basis only.

Xll. NOTICE

For the purpose of providing notice under this MOU, the Parties addresses are as follows:
To the County: Attn: County Manager

Cibola County Complex
700 East Roosevelt Ave, Suite 50

Page 8 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grants NM 87020
(505)285-2590 office
(505)285-8052 cell

With Copy to: Attn: Cibola County Sheriff Department
114 McBride Rd
Grants, New Mexico 87020
(505) 876-2046
(505) 876-2090 (fax)

To the District: Attn: Superintendent
Grants-Cibola County School District
413 Roosevelt Avenue
Grants, New Mexico 87020
(505) 285-2600
(505) 285-2628 (fax)

Xlll. TERM

Subject to any extension, amendment, or termination of this MOU in accordance with the
provisions herein, the term of this MOU shall be from the Effective Date until the end of the
2023-2024 School Year (“MOU Term”).

XIV. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

This MOU only ensures to the benefit of the Parties hereto. No term or provision of this MOU
shall benefit any person or entity not a Party hereto. The Parties shall cooperate fully in
opposing any attempt by any third person or entity attempting to claim any benefit,
protection, release or other consideration underthis MOU.

XV. SEVERANCE

If any provision of this MOU is held to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, such provision will be deemed amended to the minimum extent necessary to
render it valid and enforceable and the remainder of this MOU will not be affected.

XVI. LIABILITY

Neither Party waives or relinquishes any immunity or defense, including, without limitation,
immunity under the New Mexico Tort Claims Act on behalf of itself, its governing body
members, trustees, officers, employees, and agents as a result of the executions of this MOU

Page 9 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

or the performance of the obligations contained herein.

The Parties are solely and individually liable for their actions of the trustees, officers,
employees, and agents and no Party to this MOU shall be responsible for liability incurred as
a result of the other Party's acts or omissions in connection with this MOU.

This MOU shall be implemented by the Parties in compliance with District policies and the
"New Mexico Public School Insurance Authority (NMPSIA) Mandatory Standards for School
Security Personnel" adopted on March 8, 2018, and as periodically amended. The most
current version of this document is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

XVII. INTEGRATION AND AMENDMENTS.

This MOU is the entire agreement between Parties and supersedes all oral agreements or
other understandings between Parties regarding its subject matter. Modification,
amendments, or extensions to this MOU shall be enforceable only if they are in writing and
are signed by an authorized representative of each Party hereto.

XVIIl. NO WAIVERS

The failure by one Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party's
right to require performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or
default of this MOU constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of
the provision itself.

XIX. NONDISCRIMINATION

Parties to this MOU shall not discriminate in this Program on the basis of race, color, religion,
gender, national origin, age, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender
expression, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal law.

XX. MODIFICATION

This MOU may be amended by the Parties only upon written consent of the Parties and may
not be modified by oral agreement or actions of the Parties that are inconsistent with or
contrary to the requirements of this MOU. This MOU shall not become effective until

executed by each Party. Therefore, the Parties to this Agreement shall begin their respective
duties upon the Effective Date.

XXI. EFFECTIVE DATE

This MOU shall be effective from the date of the last signature hereto (the “Effective Date”).

Page 10 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEENCIBOLA COUNTY AND
GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to the terms and conditions in this MOU and
have executed this MOU as of the Effective Date.

COUNTY OF CIBOLA NEW MEXICO

Daniel Torrez, Chair

Martha Garcia, 15 Vice-Commissioner

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

GRANTS-CIBOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MAX PEREZ Date
SUPERINTENDENT

Page 11 of 11



Business

Requisitions Over
$20,000

SHI/ HPE 23TB Server Upgrade (2)/I.T.
$77,369.60




REQUISITION ORDER

%\{x C 0 J DATE : DEPARTMENT: QUOTE OBTAINED BY:
\ A IT Jessie Carwile
@ ! // March 31, 2023 QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
F 4 ELHNr A VENDOR NAME:|SH!
CONTACT NAME:| Matthew Kemp
PHONE:{732-652-0838
WO RN EEE AL F Y FAx.
NQ, DESCRIPTION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
HPE 2378 Server Upgrade with Syr Warranty 38684.80 38,684.80 -
1 |HPE 23TB Server Upgrade with Syr Warranty 38684.80 38,684.80 - -
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 77,369.60 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - . -
GRAND TOTAL 77,369.60 . -
REASON SELECTED STATE CONTRACT 4:]
VENDOR SHI
CONTRACT/BID/RFP # 23281082-23260362
ADDRESS 300 Davidson Ave ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Sommerset, NJ 08873 PURCHASE ORDER #
AGENT CERTIFICATION FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
ENDORSEMENT With my signature, | hereby certify that all If all three signatures are not 649-200-400-00107 3 38,684.80
goods/services requested are necessary to obtained the purchase cannot
properly conduct the operations of this move forward 401-004-412-00012 38684.8
department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County - - DESlGNEE7SIGNATURE FINANCE SIGNATURE ,
Board of Commissioners. ) ol '/f =

PLEASE REMEMBER ANY REQUISITIONS OVER $500.00 N&>v REQUIRE 3 HARD QUOTES | ANY REQUISTION $10,000.00 OR MORF WILL NEED TO GO ON THE AGENDA FOR |
COMMISSION APPROVAL. IF USING STATE CONTRACT PLEASE LIST CONTRACT # ABOVE AS WELL AS THE FIRST 4 PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT, OTHERWISE IT WILL BE

RENT BACK |



‘W

Pricing Proposal

Quotation #: 23281082
Created On: 3/29/2023
Valid Until:  3/31/2023

NM-County of Cibola Sr. Inside Account

Executive
Jessie Carwile Matthew Kemp
700 East Roosevelt Avenue 300 Davidson Ave, Somerset, NJ
Suite 50 08873
Grants, NM 87020 Phone: 732-652-0838
United States Fax:
Phone: (505) 285-2952 Emal.  Matthew_Kemp@shi.com
Fax:

Emall. jessie.carwile@co.cibola.nm.us

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD)
Product Qty  Your Price Total

1 HPE ALLETRA 6000 23TB NVME FLD UPGR 1 $21,759.60 $21,759.60
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: R7S89A

2 HPE ALLETRA 6000 ARRAY UPG SW/SUP SAAS 1 $0.00 $0.00
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: S1E77AAE

3 SYRSUBSCRIPTION 1M $128.80 $14,296.80
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: S1E77AAE#CTH

4 HPE5Y TECH CARE ESSENTIAL WDMR SVC 1 $0.00 $0.00
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: HU4ATAS

5 HPE Pointnext Tech Care Essential Service with Defective Media Retention - 1 $2,628.40 $2,628.40
Extended service agreement - parts and labor (for 23TB NVMe flash array) - 5 years
- on-site - 24x7 - response time: 4 h - for Alletra 6000
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: HU4ATASHZV3

Subtotal $38,684.80
Total $38,684.80

Additional Comments

Please Note: Hewlett Packard Enterprise has a zero returns policy on custom build machines.

SHISPIN: #143012572
SHI-GS SPIN (For Texas customers ONLY): #143028315

For E-rate SP! orders, applicant shall be responsible for payment of any outstanding or ineligible costs if USAC rejects
reimbursement claim in whole or in part.

Please note, if Emergency Connectivity Funds (ECF) will be used to pay for all or part of this quote, please let us know as we will
need to ensure compliance with the funding program.

Hardware items on this quote may be updated to reflect changes due to industry wide constraints and fluctuations.



Pricing Proposal

Quotation #: 23260362

Created On: 3/24/2023
! Valid Until:  3/31/2023

NM-County of Cibola Sr. Inside Account
Executive

Jessie Carwile Matthew Kemp

700 East Roosevelt Avenue 300 Davidson Ave, Somerset, NJ

Suite 50 08873

Grants, NM 87020 Phone: 732-652-0838

United States Fax:

Phone: (505) 285-2952 Email.  Matthew_Kemp@shi.com

Fax:

Emai: jessie.carwile@co.cibola.nm.us

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD)

Product Qty  Your Price Total
1 HPE ALLETRA 6000 23TB NVME FLD UPGR 1 $21,759.60 $21,759.60
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: R7S89A
2 HPE ALLETRA 8000 ARRAY UPG SW/SUP SAAS 1 $0.00 $0.00
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: S1E77AAE
3 5YRSUBSCRIPTION M $128.80 $14,296.80
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: S1E77AAEHCTH
4 HPESY TECH CARE ESSENTIAL WDMR SVC 1 $0.00 $0.00
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: HU4ATAS
5 HPE Pointnext Tech Care Essential Service with Defective Media Retention - 1 $2,628.40 $2,628.40
Extended service agreement - parts and labor (for 23TB NVMe flash array) - 5 years
- on-site - 24x7 - response time: 4 h - for Alletra 6000
Hewlett Packard Enterprise - Part#: HU4A7AS#2ZV3
Subtotal $38,684.80
Total $38,684.80

Additional Comments

Please Note: Hewlett Packard Enterprise has a zero returns policy on custom build machines.

SHISPIN: #143012572
SHI-GS SPIN (For Texas customers ONLY): #143028315

For E-rate SPi orders, applicant shall be responsible for payment of any outstanding or ineligible costs if USAC rejects
reimbursement claim in whole or in part.

Please note, if Emergency Connectivity Funds (ECF) will be used to pay for all or part of thig quote, pleage let us know as we will
need to ensure compliance with the funding program.

Hardware items on this quote may be updated 1o reflect changes due to industry wide constraints and fluctuations.



TN e f A St A SRS | 88D LD

SPD (Rev. 2020)

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Statewide Price Agreement Cover Page

Awarded Vendor:
0000010388

SHI International Corp.
290 Davidson Ave,
Somerset, NJ 08873

Contact: Tim Oakeley
Email: Tim_Oakeley@SHLcom
Telephone No.: (505) 350-3852

Ship To:
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,

institutions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law.

Invoice:
As Requested

Title: Seftware Value Added Reseller (8VAR)

Term: September 6, 2022 — April 24, 2027

Price Agreement Number: 10-00000-20-00054AF

" Payment Terms: Net 30

F.0.B.: Destination
Delivery: As Reguested

74

Procurement Specialist: Vanessa LeBlanc

Telephone No.: (505) 629-9525
Email: Vanessa.LeBlanc@state.nm.us

This Statewide Price Agreement is made subject to the “terms and conditions” as indicated on the

attached Participating Addendum.

NASPO ValuePoint Link: hit s://www.naspovaluepoint

0TS/ grtfolio/seftware-value-added-reseller-
svar/shi/

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

NINCS



W o RN St o Sl Y g

NASPO ValuePoint
PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM NASPO

n
SOFTWARE VALUE ADDED RESELLER {(S8VAR) va l u e P G l nt@

LED BY THE STATE OF ARIZONA

Master Agreement #: CTRO60028
Contractor: SHI
Participating Entity: STATE OF NEW MEXICO

New Mexico Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00054AF

This Participating Addendum is entered into by Contractor and Participating Entity (collectively, the
“Parties™).

Scope and Participation:
1. Scope:

This Participating Addendum includes the entire scope of the products and services available
through the Master Agreement referenced above.,

Any scope exclusions specified herein apply only to this Participating Addendum and shall not amend or
affect other participating addendums or the Master Agreement itself.

2. Participation: This Participating Addendum covers participation of Participating Entity in the above-
referenced Master Agreement between the State of Arizona and Contractor for Software Value Added
Reseller (SVAR). This Participating Addendum may be used by all state agencies, institations of
higher education, cities, counties, districts, and other political subdivisions of the state, and nonprofit
organizations within the state if authorized herein and by law. Issues of interpretation and eligibility
for participation are solely within the authority of the State Chief Procurement Official.

3, Term:

L] This Participating Addendum shall become effective as of the date of the last signature below and
shall terminate upon the expiration or termination of the Master Agreement, as amended, unless the
Participating Addendum is terminated sooner in accordance with the terms set forth herein.

& This Participating Addendum shall become effective as of the date of the last signature below and
shall terminate on dpril 24, 2027, unless terminated sooner or otherwise amended in accordance with
the terms set forth herein. Notwithstanding the previous, in no event shall the term of the Participating
Addendum exceed the term of the Master Agreement, as amended,

4. Primary Contacts: The following (or their named successors) are the primary contact individuals for
this Participating Addendum:

CONTRACTOR:
Name: Tim Oakeley — SHI
Address: 300 Davidson Ave, Somerset, New Jersey 08873
Telephone: (505) 350-3852
Email: Tim_Oakeley@SHI.com

Page 1 of 13 10-00000-20-00054AF



R o ot s

NASPO ValuePoint
PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM NASPO

\ [
SOFTWARE VALUE ADDED RESELLER (SVAR) Va ' u e POI ntfm

LED BY THE STATE OF ARIZONA

PARTICIPATING ENTITY:

Name: Mark Hayden, State Purchasing Director, State Purchasing Division
Address: 1100 St. Francis Dr., Room 2016, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Telephone: | (505) 827-0472

Email: mark. hayden@state.nm.us

Name: Mark Hayden, State Purchasing Director, State Purchasing Division

Participating Entity Modifications and Additions to the Master Agreement

I This Participating Addendum incorporates all terms and conditions of the Master Agreement as
applied to the Participating Entity and Contractor.

I This Participating Addendum incorporates all terms and conditions of the Master Agreement as

applied to the Participating Entity and Contractor, subject to the following limitations, modifications,
and additions:

Any limitations, modifications, or additions specified herein apply only to the agreement and relationship

between Participating Entity and Contractor and shall not amend or affect other participating addendums
or the Master Agreement itself,

5. Taxes:

The Contractor shall be reimbursed by the Participating State for applicable New Mexico gross receipts
taxes, excluding interest or penalties assessed on the Contractor by any authority. PLEASE NOTE NO
PROPERTY TAX WILL BE PAID TO THE CONTRACTOR BY THE PARTICIPATING
STATE. The payment of taxes for any money received under this Agreement shall be the Contractor's

sole responsibility and should be reported under the Contractor's Federal and State tax identification
number(s).

Contractor and any and all subcontractors shall pay all Federal, state and local taxes applicable to its
operation and any persons employed by the Contractor, Contractor shall require all subcontractors to hold
the Participating State harmless from any responsibility for taxes, damages and interest, if applicable,
contributions required under Federal and/or state and local laws and regulations and any other costs,

including transaction privilege taxes, unemployment compensation insurance, Social Security and
Worker’s Compensation.

6. Retainage:
Reserved

7. Performance Bond:
Reserved

8, Term:

'I:I'HS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL APPROVED IN WRITING BY
THE NEW MEXICO STATE PURCHASING AGENT, IF REQUIRED. This Agreement shall begin on

Page 2 of 13 10-00000-20-00054AF



R — 1 0 | Wl WS AR M T

NASPO ValuePoint

PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM NASPO

ValuePoint,

a date approved by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent, if the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent
has signed this Agreement, and end on 4pril 24, 2027, The Participating State reserves the right to renew
the contract on an annual basis by mutual Agreement not to exceed a total of 10 years in accordance with
NMSA 1978 §13-1-150. Notwithstanding the previous in no event shall the term of the Participating
Addendum exceed the term of the Master Agreement, as amended.

SOFTWARE VALUE ADDED RESELLER (SVAR)
LED BY THE STATE OF ARIZONA

9. Termination:

A. Grounds. The Participating State may terminate this Agreement for convenience or cause. The

Contractor may only terminate this Agreement based upon the Participating State’s uncured, material
breach of this Agreement.

B. Notice; Participating State Opportunity to Cure.

L. Except as otherwise provided in sub-paragraph A of this Clause and the Appropriations
Clause of this Agreement, the Participating State shall give Contractor written notice of
termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination.

2. Contractor shall give Participating State written notice of termination at least thirty (30)
days prior to the intended date of termination, which notice shall (i) identify all the Participating
State’s material breaches of this Agreement upon which the termination is based and (ii) state what
the Participating State must do to cure such material breaches. Contractor’s notice of termination
shall only be effective (i) if the Participating State does not cure all material breaches within the
thirty (30} day notice period or (ii) in the case of material breaches that cannot be cured within
thirty (30) days, the Participating State does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notify the
Contractor of its intent to cure and begin with due diligence to cure the material breach.

3. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated immediately upon written
notice to the Contractor (i) if the Contractor becomes unable to provide the Goods or perform the
Services contracted for, as determined by the Participating State; (if) if, during the term of this
Agreement, the Contractor is suspended or debarred by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent;
or (iii) the Agreement is terminated pursuant to the Appropriations Clause of this Agreement.

C.  Liability. Except as otherwise expressly allowed or provided under this Agreement, the
Participating State’s sole liability upon termination shall be to pay for acceptable work performed prior to
the Contractor’s receipt or issuance of a notice of termination; provided, however, that a notice of
termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either Party’s liability for pre-termination defaults under
or breaches of this Agreement. The Contractor shall submit an invoice for such work within thirty (30)
days of receiving or sending the notice of termination, THIS PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND

DOES NOT WAIVE THE PARTICIPATING STATE’S OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES
% N )
CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREA CH OF THIS AGREEMENT,

10. Appropriations:

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made
by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and
authorization are not made by the Legislature, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written
notice being given by the Participating State to the Contractor. The Participating State's decision as to
whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. If
the Participating State proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally reduce funding, the

Page 3 of 13 10-00000-20-00054AF




Detail vs Budget Report

Cibola County, NM Account Summary
Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 03/31/2023

Account Name Encumbrances Fiscal Budget  Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance Budget Remaining % Remaining

401 - GENERAL FUND

Expense
Professional Services 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 1,864.86 1,864.86 48,135.14 86.27 %
401-004-407-00003 Office Equipment & Supplies 353.11 2,700.00 0.00 537.52 537.52 1,809.37 67.01%
401-004-412-00012 EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR 56,817.68 381,125.00 0.00 170,325.88 170,325.88 153,981.44 40.40%
401-003-408-00011 Vehicle Expense 13,620.93 98,408.28 0.00 79,398.55 79,398.55 5,388.80 5.48%
Expense Totals: 70,791.72 532,233.28 0.00 252,126.81 252,126.81 209,314.75 39.33%
401 - GENERAL FUND Totals: 70,791.72 532,233.28 0.00 252,126.81 252,126.81 209,314.75 39.33%
416 - FENCE LAKE VFD
Expense
416-018-428-00038 1/4% Fire Protection Excise Tax 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 100.00 %
Expense Totals: 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 100.00 %
416 - FENCE LAKE VFD Totals: 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 100.00 %
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
Expense
649-200-400-00107 IT / Security 329,443.47 500,000.00 0.00 108,997.65 108,997.65 61,558.88 12.31%
Expense Totals: 329,443.47 500,000.00 0.00 108,997.65 108,997.65 61,558.88 12.31%
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT Totals: 329,443.47 500,000.00 0.00 108,997.65 108,997.65 61,558.88 1231 %
Report Total: 400,235.19 1,172,233.28 0.00 361,124.46 361,124.46 410,873.63 35.05 %




10f. (b) New
Business

Requisitions Over
$20,000

Melloy Dodge/Durango/Sheriff
S42,403




REQUISITION ORDER

BRI BETICH TES ahgy

Melloy Dodge

505-843-9600

505-224-9104

1 {Durango $41,808.00 | $41, sos 00 -
1 |[Skid Plate $395.00 $395.00
1 ISpot Light Delete {$325.00) ($325.00)
1 |Blind Spot $525.00 $525.00

SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS

TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS

Tax

TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS

GRAND TOTAL| s $42,403.00 | -
REASON SELECTED
VENDOR Melloy Dodge
CONTRACT/BID/RFP # State Contract - 00-00000-20-00121 AA
ADDRESS 9621 Coors Bivd. NW ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Albu uergue, NM 87114 PURCHASE ORDER # _
lZ:l;ﬁ:ASING = CERTIEIG ' INAME , ‘
» Wxth my 5|gnature, 1 herebv certify that all g dre no
ENDQORSEMENT goods/services requested are necessaryto A ) - 605-035-455-00028 S 20,393.86
properly conduct the operations of this d 401-005-408-00028 S 20,009.14
departiment, and that all procurement has )
been conducted according to purchasing $ 40‘403‘00,
palicies approved by the Cibola County G :
Board of Commissioners. , /
i A R BER 8. R 00.00 NOW Q R O Q 0O 8]0 OR OR OG0 DA FOR
O ® pp i A s) ACT PLEA RA BO



BID/QUOTE
2023 Dodge Durango Pursuit

State contract 00-00000-20-00121

[tem4  Durango $41,808.00
Item T Skid Plate $395.00
Item V Spot Light Delete -$325.00
Item AD  Blind Spot $525.00
Durango Total - $42,403.00

James Cassell

Fleet Sales

Melloy Dodge
(5605)922-2557 direct
(505)922-2580 fax
(505)239-2811 cell
jeassell@melloydodge.com



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 401 FOREB-626F-4538-800D-EES7 18188202
SPD_Amd_General_009_Rev_08_0822

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor; Number: 00-00000-20-00121

(AG) 0000087738 .

Phil Long Dealership LLC Amendment No.: Eight

dba Phil Long of Raton

301 South Second Street Term: November 13, 2020 — November 12, 2023
Raton, NM 87740

Email: rbutler@philiong.com

Telephone No, (505) 514-3552

Ship To: Procurement Specialist: Tami Concha At
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local Telephone No.: (505) 660-3671

public bodies allowed by law.
Email: Tami.Concha@esd.nm.gov

Inveice:
As Requested

Title: Police Pursuit
This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof,
This amendment is issued to reflect the following effective immediately:

Correct Item 4 to include Option 8) for Vendor (AG) Phil Long Dealership LLC, see page 2 for updated
table,

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valerie Paulke

Acting New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: 1100 8¢, Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

M.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4D1F93EB-625F-4538-800D-EE5718188292

SPD_Amd_General_009_Rev_08 0822

(AG) Phil Long Dealership LLC

Item Option Make/Model Current Price | New Price
4 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor Utility $36,059 $45,014
D) Engine Other 3.3L V6 ($2,354) {$2,354)
K) Interior Upgrade Package $490 $490
L) Hybrid Engine $500 $500
S) Remote Keyless Entry and Starting (If Available) $590 $590
AL) Rear Console Plate $100 $100
AM) BLISS Blind spot Monitoring §745 $745
AP) Police Engine Idle Feature $390 $390
AR) Reverse Sensing $425 $425
Factory Extended Warranty 5 Years 100,000 miles _
Powertrain $1,680 Included
**AIl Other Options listed on contract item are no longer available

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



Certificate Of Completion

Envelope ld: 4D1F93EBB25F4538800DEEST 18186202
Subject: Please DocuSign: 00-00000-20-00121 Police Pursuit AQ08

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 2

Certificate Pages: &

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 1
initials; 2

Time Zone: (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking
Status: Criginal

2/16/2023 11:15:29 AM
Security Appliance Status: Connected
Storage Appliance Status: Connected

Signer Events

Natalie Martinez
natalie.martinez1@gsd.nm.gov
New Mexico General Services

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

Tami Concha

fami.concha@gsd.nm.gov

Procurement Specialist il

New Mexico General Services, State Purchasing
Division

Seourity Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

Valerie Paulk

Valerie.Paulk@gsd.nm.gov

Signed of Behalf of State Purchasing Agent
New Mexico General Services

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
{None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 5/29/2020 9:40:59 AM
ID: f12caBd0-7cba-4ded-b58(-81802448871

in Person Signer Events
Editor Delivery Events
Agent Delivery Events
Intermediary Delivery Events

Certified Delivery Events

Holder: Tami Concha
Tami.Concha@gsd.nm.gov

Pool: StateLocal

Pool: GSD

Signature

ML

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 174.244,20.228
Signed using mobile

N

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 174.56.109.88

Valerie Paull

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 174.205.50.148
Signed using mobile

Signature
Status
Status
Status

Status

DocuSign
Status: Completed

Envelope Originator:

Tami Concha

1100 S Saint Francis Dr
Santa Fe, NM 87502
Tarni,Concha@gsd.nm.gov
IP Address: 174.56.109.88

Location: DocuSign

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent; 2/16/2023 11:17:00 AM
Viewed: 2/16/2023 1:25:57 PM
Signed: 2/16/2023 1:26:06 PM

Sent: 2/16/2023 1:26:08 PM
Viewed: 2/16/2023 1:31:06 PM
Signed: 2/16/2023 1:31:14 PM

Sent: 2/16/2023 1:31:16 PM
Viewed: 2/16/2023 2:15:50 PM
Signed: 2/16/2023 2:16:10 PM

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamp



Carbon Copy Events Status

Witness Events Signature
Notary Events Signature
Envelope Summary Events Status
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted
Certified Delivered Security Checked
Signing Complete Security Checked
Completed Security Checked
Payment Events Status

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamps
2116/2023 11:17:00 AM
2118/2023 2:15:59 PM
2/18/2023 2:16:10 PM
2016/2023 2:18:10 PM

Timestamps



